MailScan for SMTP Servers - V8 User Guide

24x7 FREE Online Technical Support

support@escanav.com http://forums.escanav.com

MailScan for SMTP Servers - V8





The software described in this guide is furnished under a license agreement and may be used only in accordance with the terms of agreement.

Current Software Version: 8.x.x

Copyright Notice: Copyright © 2020. All rights reserved. Any technical documentation that is made available by MicroWorld is the copyrighted work of MicroWorld and is owned by MicroWorld.

NO WARRANTY: The technical documentation is being delivered to you AS IS and MicroWorld makes no warranty as to its accuracy or use. Any use of the technical documentation or the information contained therein is at the risk of the user.

Documentation may include technical or other inaccuracies or typographical errors. MicroWorld reserves the right to make changes without prior notice. No part of this publication may be copied without the express written permission of MicroWorld.

Trademarks: The terms MicroWorld, MicroWorld Logo, eScan, eScan Logo, MWL, MailScan are trademarks of MicroWorld.

Microsoft, MSN, Windows, and Windows Vista are trademarks of the Microsoft group of companies. All product names referenced herein are trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies. MicroWorld disclaims proprietary interest in the marks and names of others. Although MicroWorld makes every effort to ensure that this information is accurate, MicroWorld will not be liable for any errors or omission of facts contained herein. MicroWorld reserves the right to modify specifications cited in this document without prior notice.

No part of this document may be reproduced or transmitted in any form or by any means, electronic or mechanical, for any purpose, without the express written permission of MicroWorld.

Other product names mentioned in this manual may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies and are hereby acknowledged.

| Technical Support: | support@escanav.com |
|--------------------|---------------------------------------------|
| Sales: | sales@escanav.com |
| Forums: | http://forums.escanav.com |
| eScan Wiki: | http://www.escanav.com/wiki |
| Live Chat: | http://www.escanav.com/english/livechat.asp |
| Printed By: | MicroWorld |
| Date: | July 2020 |
| | |





Contents

| Introduction | 6 |
|-----------------------------------------------|-----------------------|
| Minimum system requirement | 7 |
| Other requirements | 7 |
| Pre-installation Requirement | 7 |
| Installing MailScan for SMTP Servers | 8 |
| MailScan Web Console | 14 |
| Quick Links | 15 |
| Configuration and Control through Quick Links | 17 |
| Anti-Virus Update Config | 17 |
| Content/Spam Control | 17 |
| Logs | 17 |
| Compression Control | 17 |
| Reports | 17 |
| Scan Control | 17 |
| SMTP Administrator | 18 |
| Gateway Configuration | 18 |
| General Configuration | 18 |
| Configuration for Inbound Mails | 20 |
| Configuration For Outbound Mails | 22 |
| | 23 |
| Internet | 23 |
| Restriction To Users | 27 20 |
| Snam Control | 29 |
| Settings | 31 |
| Grevisting | |
| User Based Rulesets | 34 |
| Mails From User | |
| Mails To User | 35 |
| Acknowledgement & Routing by Users | 36 |
| Authentication | 38 |
| Adding User for authentication | 40 |
| Deleting the User | 40 |
| Remove All | 40 |
| Server Settings | 41 |
| SMTP Settings | 41 |
| SMTP Controls. | 43 |
| SMTP Rate Limit | 44 |
| SMTP Proxy | 45 |
| ETRN Setting | 40 |
| Dolicy Replication | \ / ⊿Ջ |
| IP Whitelisting | - 10 49 |
| Scanner Admin | 50 |
| Forward Attachments | 50 |
| | |





| Forward Attachments of following Types To Admin | 50 |
|-------------------------------------------------------|----------|
| Reserved Attachments Check excluded for email To/From | 51 |
| Attachment Control | 52 |
| Block Attachments types | 52 |
| Configuration | 53 |
| Attachments Excluded (Whitelist) | 53 |
| Action | |
| Advanced | |
| IE vulnerabilities | 54 |
| | 5/ |
| AV Update Configuration | 59 |
| After Update Settings | 62 |
| Execute this program, after successful download | 62 |
| Content/Spam Control | 64 |
| Configuration | 64 |
| Advanced | 65 |
| Advanced Content Options | 66 |
| Anti-Spam Options | 66 |
| Mail Tagging Options | 67 |
| Disclaimer | 68 |
| Advanced | 69 |
| Do not send disclaimer for Mails to | 69 |
| Anticham Configuration | |
| Anuspam Configuration | /0 |
| | 2/ |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| Configuring Compression Control | 74 |
| Attachment Compression | |
| DO NOT compress attachments of extensions | 77 |
| Mail Attachment Compression | // |
| Mailscan Messages. | /ð 70 |
| Messages | /8 |
| Notifications | 80 |
| Outbreak Alert | 81 |
| Scan Control | 82 |
| Managed Email Ids | 84 |
| Email Id | 84 |
| Add New Group | 84 |
| Add email IDs to the Group | 85 |
| Delete a Group | 85 |
| Settings | 86 |
| Quick Links | 87 |
| Logs | 88 |
| View Logs | 88 |
| Flush Logs | 89 |





| Reports | 90 |
|------------------------|-----|
| Reports | 90 |
| Daily Analysis | 90 |
| SMTP Reports | 91 |
| Report Criteria | 91 |
| Generating a Report | 92 |
| Report Options | 93 |
| Summary Report | 94 |
| License Information | 95 |
| Check RBL | 95 |
| Virus Test Mail | 95 |
| Help | 96 |
| Additional Tools | 97 |
| Preferences | 98 |
| User Management | 98 |
| Check Authentication | 99 |
| Web Console Settings | |
| Mail Debug Information | 101 |





Introduction

MailScan for SMTP Servers is an advanced real-time anti-virus and anti-spam solution for SMTP servers that work on Windows, UNIX, Linux, Novell, and Solaris platforms. MailScan is installed on Windows machine to act as a Security Gateway between your Mail Server and the Internet.

Following are the benefits of MailScan for SMTP Servers:

- **Web Based Administration**: MailScan Administration Console can be accessed using a browser, thus enabling remote administration of the application.
- **Real-Time Virus Scanning at the Mail Gateway**: Scans emails for all types of virus and other malware in real-time including all inbound and outbound mail traffic.
- **Attachment Filtering**: Extensive options to block attachments such as EXE, COM, CHM and BAT from being sent or received.
- **Real-Time Content Scanning**: With the help of Security Policies, all incoming and outgoing messages are scanned in real-time for offensive words and adult content.
- Advanced Anti-Spam and Anti-Phishing: MailScan uses combination of technologies like Real-time Black List, SURBL Checking, MX/A DNS Record Verification, Reverse DNS, X-Spam Rules Check, Sender Policy Framework and Non-Intrusive Learning Patterns.
- **Non-Intrusive Learning Pattern (NILP)**: NILP is a revolutionary technology from MicroWorld that works on the principles of Artificial Intelligence to employ an adaptive mechanism in Spam and Phishing Control.
- **Greylisting**: emails coming from unknown senders are rejected temporarily as most spamming servers do not try to send the mail in case of a first time rejection.
- Blocking Image Spam: Advanced techniques to block image spam.
- **Spam Whitelist**: When a local user sends a mail to an email ID, the system automatically adds that email ID to the Spam Whitelist.
- **Relay Control**: Stops spammers from using your organization's IP addresses to send spam.
- **Comprehensive Attachment & email archiving**: Customizable options to archive emails and attachments flowing in and out of the system. This feature also helps in comprehensive Content Auditing.
- **Compression and Decompression**: Customizable options for automatic compression and decompression of files.
- **SMTP Control**: The functioning of the SMTP server can be controlled.
- **Automated Hourly Updates**: The Anti-Virus and spam databases are automatically updated every hour for instant protection from emerging threats.
- **Virus Outbreak Alerts**: A Virus Outbreak Alert is sent to the administrator providing a detailed report of virus emails received within a defined period.
- Multi-Domain Support: Supports multiple domains.
- User Mail Size Restriction and Mail Parking: Size can be set for incoming and outgoing mails. It also provides an option for Mail Parking.
- LDAP & POP3 Authentication: Supports LDAP & POP3 Authenticated Web Administration.
- **SMTP Authentication**: The sender can be authenticated at the SMTP level.
- **Customized Disclaimers**: Easy to use options to add customized Disclaimers to all incoming and outgoing emails.
- **Extensive Reports**: Provides advanced analytical reports in graphical and nongraphical formats.





Minimum system requirement

Your computer must meet the following minimum requirements:

- **Operating Systems Supported**: Windows® 2000 Service Pack 4 and Rollup pack 1, Windows® XP, Windows® Vista®, Windows® 7, Windows® 8, Windows® Server 2000, Windows® Server 2003, Windows® Server 2003 R2, Windows® Server 2008 (Including R2), and Windows® Server 2012, Windows® Server 2016 and Windows® Server 2019.
- **CPU**: 2GHz Intel[™] Core[™] Duo processor or equivalent.
- Memory: 2 GB & above.

Other requirements

- **Web Browser**: Microsoft® Internet Explorer 7.0 & above, Latest version of Google Chrome / Mozilla Firefox.
- **Display**: High-color display with a resolution of 640x480 pixels or higher recommended).
- **Disk Space**: 2 GB (for handling outgoing email queue and database)

Pre-installation Requirement

For first time installation

- Ensure that you have administrator rights or equivalent privileges for the user logged on to the computer.
- Install MailScan on the Drive that has sufficient free space.
- It is recommended that the computer on which MailScan is being installed is connected to the internet during the installation process. This will ensure that MailScan downloads all the latest updates from MicroWorld update servers.
- Ensure that the critical operating system and security patches are installed on the computer.





Installing MailScan for SMTP Servers

Use the following simple steps to install MailScan for SMTP server:

1. Double click on the setup file MailScan for SMTP Servers "**mssm800a.exe**". This will open the installation Wizard for MailScan for SMTP Servers Installation.

| or DIGITAL WORLD | Welcome to the MailScan for SMTP Server Setup Wizard Welcome to the MailScan for SMTP Server Setup Wizard Click Next to continue, or Cancel to exit Setup. | - × |
|--------------------------|------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-----|
| | | |
| eS@an www.escanav.com | MailScan for SMTP Server 8.0.0.0 Cance | _ |





2. Click **Next**> button to proceed with the installation process; License Agreement window appears.



3. Click **I accept the agreement** radio button and click **Next**> button present at the bottom of the interface. Select Destination Folder Window appears.

| | ─ ≍ Select Destination Location Where should MailScan for SMTP Server be installed? |
|--------------------------|-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| | Setup will install MailScan for SMTP Server into the following folder. |
| | To continue, click Next. If you would like to select a different folder, click Browse. |
| 235. | C:\Program Files\MailScan |
| | |
| | At least 480.9 MB of free disk space is required. |
| | |
| eS@an www.escanav.com | MailScan for SMTP Server 8.0.0.0 Cancel |





- 4. Browse the Path/Folder where you wish to install MailScan for SMTP Servers. Click **Next**> button.
- 5. You will be forwarded to **Ready to Install** window.

| or DIGITAL WORLD | Ready to Install Setup is now ready to begin installing MailScan for SMTP Server on your computer. | - * |
|--------------------------|-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-----|
| | Click Install to continue with the installation, or click Back if you want to review or change any settings. Destination location: C:\Program Files\MailScan | |
| | | |
| eS@an www.escanav.com | MailScan for SMTP Server 8.0.0.0 Can | cel |

6. Click **Install**. This will start the installation of **MailScan for SMTP Servers** on the system.

| or DIGITAL WORLD | Installing Please wait while Setup installs MailScan for SMTP Server on your computer. | - * |
|--------------------------|--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-----|
| | Extracting files C:\Program Files\MailScan\Vista\vcredist_x64.exe | |
| | | |
| eS@an www.escanav.com | MailScan for SMTP Server 8.0.0.0 | cel |





7. During installation, you will be asked to define MailScan Administrator Login Password. Enter the password, confirm it again, and then click **OK**.

| Select Ac | ministrator P |
|--------------|---------------|
| Enter New P | assword |
| Confirm Pass | word |
| | |
| | OK |

Domain Configuration window appears.

| For SMTP SERVERS For SMTP SERVERS Primary DNS Server IP: 192,168.0.60 | | Primary Internet Domain Name: | |
|------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|------------------------|-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-------------|
| MailScan Admin eMail ID PostMaster@test.com Local Mail-Server IP Address: For PostMaster@test.com SMTP SERVERS Enter the IP address & TCP Port of the SMTP server to which mail for this domain should be sent (after scanning). Primary DNS Server IP: 192.168.0.60 | | test.com | |
| For SMTP SERVERS Primary DNS Server IP: 192.168.0.60 | MailScan | Admin eMail ID | |
| For SMTP SERVERS Local Mail-Server IP Address: Port 192.168.0.60 25 Enter the IP address & TCP Port of the SMTP server to which mail for this domain should be sent (after scanning). Primary DNS Server IP: 192.168.0.60 | | PostMaster@test.com | |
| For SMTP SERVERS For SMTP SERVERS 192.168.0.60 Enter the IP address & TCP Port of the SMTP server to which mail for this domain should be sent (after scanning). Primary DNS Server IP: 192.168.0.60 | | Local Mail-Server IP Address: | Port |
| For SMTP SERVERS Enter the IP address & TCP Port of the SMTP server to which mail for this domain should be sent (after scanning). Primary DNS Server IP: 192.168.0.60 | 2 | 192.168.0.60 | 25 |
| Primary DNS Server IP: 192.168.0.60 | For SMTP SERVERS | Enter the IP address & TCP Port of SMTP server to which mail for this domain should be sent (after scanni | the ng). |
| 192.168.0.60 | ALL C | Primary DNS Server IP: | |
| Copyright (s) MicroWorld | Copyright © MicroWorld | 192.168.0.60 | |

- 8. Enter the following details in the respective boxes:
 - **Primary Internet Domain Name**: MailScan will map all the incoming emails to the local mail server IP address and port on this server.
 - Admin email ID: All notifications will be sent to this email ID.
 - Local Mail Server IP Address and Port: All emails will be routed to this IP address and port through MailScan.
 - **Primary DNS Server IP**: For checking the IP address of the Domain.





9. Click Finish.

After installation finishes, a pop-up appears.



10. Click on \mathbf{OK} button. Information window will appear with all the details of the setup.

| | Information Please read the following important information before continuing. | - × |
|--------------------------|----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-----|
| | When you are ready to continue with Setup, click Next. MailScan for SMTP Mail Servers. MailScan for SMTP Mail Servers acts like a gateway between your Corporate Mail Server and the Internet. Being a gateway, all mails pass through MailScan and MailScan takes responsibility of: (A) Scanning all emails for viruses before letting it through the gateway. (B) Do content control on the body of the email (C) Do SPAM control by checking the validity of the MailScan scans all attachments contained in EMails. | |
| eS@an www.escanav.com | MailScan for SMTP Server 8.0.0.0 Next > | |





11. Click **Next**>, you will be forwarded to the screen displaying **Completing the MailScan for SMTP Servers Setup Wizard**.



12. Click **Finish** to complete the installation. You can now log in to MailScan for SMTP Web Administrator.





MailScan Web Console

You can open MailScan by going to the following path:

1. Go to **Program Files** > **MailScan for SMTP Server** > **Web Administrator** Default browser opens and displays MailScan for SMTP Servers Login page.

-OR-

- 1. Launch the browser.
- 2. Enter the following URL
- https://<IP address of the installed system>:10443.
- 3. MailScan for SMTP Servers login page appears.

| | | Login | |
|-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|----------------------------|
| Anti Virus Scanner Virus Scanning Automatic Updates Attachment Reservation | Policy based Rule-Sets Customized Messages Forcibly Scan HTM_Messages RBL link added | Get Up-to-date names of Viruses via e-mail Extensive Logs TCP-Concertion added Easy and convenient Administration | Username Password OK |
| | | | |

4. Enter the deafault username "admin" and password set during installation, and click **OK**. Welcome screen will be displayed.

| MailScan | for | | | Nogout |
|------------------------------------------------------------------|-----------------------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------------|--------|
| | | Welcome to MailScan | | |
| » SMTP Administrator » Scanner Admin | | Quick Links | | |
| » Content/Spam Control » Compression Control » MailScan Messages | Last Download Date | : 2: | L-Jan-2020 15:06 | |
| » Scan Control » Managed Email Ids(s) | Virus Pattern Update Date | : 23 | 7-Nov-2019 08:00 | |
| » Logs » Reports » License Information | License Information | Evaluation Period Over ! | ¥ | |
| » Check RBL » Yirus Test Mail | Mails In Queue: | <u>46 Mails</u> | | |
| » Help » Additional Tools | Mails In Quarantine (Today): | <u>0 Mails</u> | | |
| » Preferences » Mail Debug Information | Deleted Mails In Quarantine (Today): | <u>0 Mails</u> | | |
| » Logout | Mails In Ham (Today): | <u>0 Mails</u> | | |
| | Import Settings | Export Settings | QUpdate Now | |
| | 🏂 <u>Anti Virus Update Config</u> | Content/Spam Control | Z Logs | |
| | Compression Control | 🕙 <u>Reports</u> | 🕰 <u>Scan Control</u> | |
| | | | N icrov | Vorld |





Quick Links

| Last Download Date | : Not | Available |
|----------------------------------------------|--------------------------------------|----------------------------|
| | | |
| Virus Pattern Update Date | : 27- | Nov-2019 08:00 |
| License Information | | ▲ |
| Status: | Evaluation Period Ends On 18-M | ar-2020 |
| License Size: | N/A | |
| lotal Users: | <u>U Users</u> | |
| Mails In Queue: | <u>O Mails</u> | |
| Mails In Quarantine (Today): | <u>0 Mails</u> | |
| Deleted Mails In Quarantine (Today): | <u>0 Mails</u> | |
| Mails In Ham (Today): | <u>O Mails</u> | |
| Halls In Hall (Todd)). | | |
| Import Settings | Export Settings | Update Now |
| Import Settings Anti Virus Update Config | Export Settings Content/Spam Control | ♥ <u>Update Now</u> ✓ Logs |

When you login to MailScan, **Quick Links** are displayed on the right-side in the browser.

This page provides quick overview of the following options:

- Last Download Date: Displays the download date for last MailScan update along with time stamp.
- **Virus Pattern Update Date**: Displays the download date of last virus pattern (signature) update along with time stamp.
- License Information: It displays Information about the License such as Status, License Size, and Total Users.
- **Mails In Queue**: Displays the number of mails that are in queue for delivery to recipient domain server.
- **Mails In Quarantine (Today)**: Displays the total number of mails that are marked as Quarantine during the day.
- **Deleted Mails In Quarantine (Today)**: Displays the total number of mails that are marked as Quarantine and deleted thereafter during the day.
- **Mails In Ham (Today)**: It displays the total number of Ham Mails during the day. Ham mails is copy of genuine mails from foreign domain that were delivered successfully to your Microsoft Exchange server.





Additionally, it also provides options to perform following settings:

- **Import Settings**: This setting allows to import MailScan settings. You can use this option if you have previously exported MailScan settings and you want to revert to same settings. This option is also useful, in case you have installed MailScan on a fresh computer.
- **Export Settings**: This setting allows to export MailScan settings. In case, in future you install MailScan on a fresh computer, and you want to import the settings using Import option. Then, this option is beneficial in such cases, which will therefore save lot of time configuring all settings again manually.
- **Update Now:** This option allows to manually download latest virus pattern update from internet.
- Anti Virus Update Config: This option allows to configure settings for Anti-virus update patches.
- **Content Spam Control**: This option allows to configure settings for Content Scanning and Spam Control.
- Logs: This option is used to View Logs maintained by MailScan on daily basis.
- **Compression Control**: This option allows to configure settings for compressing email attachments inbound as well as outbound that passes through MailScan.
- **Reports**: This option allows to view daily reports of Mail Scanning activity through MailScan.
- **Scan Control**: This option allows to define scan control settings for the inboxes that MailScan is securing.





Configuration and Control through Quick Links

Following are the brief about the each configuration options.

Anti-Virus Update Config

This will allow you to configure the MailScan's Anti-Virus update settings. Learn more about AV Update Configuration, by clicking <u>here</u>.

Content/Spam Control

Learn more about Content/Spam Control by clicking here.

Logs

MailScan generates a variety of log files that gives system administrators an overview and detailed information of MailScan activity in the network. Learn more about Logs by clicking <u>here</u>.

Compression Control

This will allow you to configure the action that MailScan should take on attachments found in the emails. Learn more about this configuration by clicking <u>here</u>.

Reports

This setting provides a report of MailScan activity for a period. These pages provide reports about different MailScan tasks. Learn more about this section by clicking <u>here</u>.

Scan Control

This will allow you to specify emails from email IDs that should be scanned or exempted for virus scanning. You can also specify the email IDs that are to be deleted. Learn more about Scan Control by clicking <u>here</u>.





SMTP Administrator

This module helps you to configure the SMTP server with following submodules.

Gateway Configuration

This submodule lets you configure settings for Inbound and Outbound Mail Traffic. You can also define settings for Host and Domain services.

| Gateway Configur | ation | ? |
|------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|----------------------------------------------------------------------------|-----------|
| | SMTP Administrator >> Gateway Conf | iguration |
| General Configuration | | |
| Uist of Loss ■ Incoming Enabled ■ Outgoing Enabled | Add COM Delete Make Primary | |
| Configuration For Inbound Mails: | | |
| Configuration For Outbound Mails: | | |
| DNS Server Setting: Relay Se DNS Server IP Address: Allow Rel 127.0 Delete 127.168 | ting: Reject unauthorized relaying ay ONLY from User/IP: Add * .* Delete | |
| Save | fresh | |

General Configuration

Incoming Enabled

Selecting this checkbox enables SMTP server to receive emails.

Outgoing Enabled

Selecting this checkbox enables SMTP server to send emails.

Note By default, Incoming and Outgoing options are enabled.

The General Configuration also lets you specify local domain names for the Mail Server.





Adding a local domain

To add a local domain, follow the steps given below:

- 1. Under General Configuration section, enter the local domain name in the **List of Local Domains** textbox.
- 2. Click Add. Edit Local Domain to IP Mapping window appears.

| Local Domai | n Name: | | | | |
|-----------------------------|----------------------------|------------------------------|-------------|---------|-----------------|
| escanav.co | m | | | | |
| Enter the IP this domain | address & 1 should be s | ress. FCP Port of ent. | the SMTP se | rver to | which mails for |
| | | | | | Add |
| | | | | | Delete |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | - | Remove All |
| Authenti | cation Requ | ired | | | |
| | | | Password | | |
| User Name | | | | | |

- 3. Enter the **Local Mail Server IP address** and **TCP Port** of the SMTP server. For example, IP address: port number (000.000.00:26).
- 4. If the SMTP server requires authentication, then select the **Authentication Required** checkbox and enter SMTP credentials.
- 5. Click **Save**. You will be prompted with the following message to restart the SMTP Service.

| SMTP settings are change | d. Do you wish |
|-----------------------------|----------------|
| to restart the SMTP Service | ?? |
| ОК | Cancel |

- 6. Click on **OK**, as the changes will be applied only after the SMTP service is restarted.
- 7. The Domain Name will be added instantly to the list.





NoteIn case of multiple domain names added to the list you can select and make desired
domain name as Primary for send and receiving the mails by Selecting the desired
domain name and clicking on Make Primary button present on the interface.

Deleting a local domain

To delete a local domain, follow the steps given below:

- 1. Under General Configuration section, in the List of Local Domains, select a domain.
- 2. Click Delete. A confirmation prompt appears.

| Do you wish t | o delete? |
|---------------|-----------|
| ОК | Cancel |

3. Click **OK**. The domain gets deleted.

Configuration for Inbound Mails

The list box contains information about the local domain, SMTP server's IP address, Port number used by the local domain to connect to the SMTP server, and the authentication details required by the SMTP server, if any.

| Configuration For Inbound Mails: | | | | | ? |
|------------------------------------|-----------------------------|---------------------|----------------|-----------------|------------------|
| | | SMTP Ad | ministrator≻≻C | onfiguration Fo | or Inbound Mails |
| Mails for Local Domains | Forward to host (TCP-IP Add | ress):Port | A | dd | |
| Select All Local Domain Primary | SMTP-Server IP Address | Authentication 0 | UserName | Password | |
| | Delete Flush Di | ٧S | | | |





Adding a local domain and server

To add a server, follow the steps given below:

- 1. In the **Mails for Local Domains** box, enter the local domain names managed by the SMTP server.
- 2. In the **Forward to Host (TCP-IP address): Port**, enter the SMTP server's IP address.

All local domains will connect to the SMTP server through this IP address. For example, IP address: port number (000.000.00:26).

3. After entering all the above details, click **Add**. The local server gets added.

Deleting a local domain and server

To delete, select a local server and then click **Delete**. The local server gets deleted.

Flush DNS

When an email is sent to other domains, the SMTP server finds information like IP address and Port numbers of the remote domains. This information is stored in the registry before mails are sent. To flush the dynamically resolved connections to the remote SMTP servers, click **Flush DNS**.

| SMTP settings are changed. Do you wish to restart the SMTP Ser | vice? |
|----------------------------------------------------------------|-------|
| OK Cance | Ι |

Figure 1

Click **OK**. This will restart the SMTP Service.

| Note | If you click Cancel , the changes will be saved but it may not be completely effective |
|------|-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| | till service is restarted. |





Configuration For Outbound Mails

This section lets you configure the settings for outbound emails.

| Configuration For Outbound Mails: | Relay Setting: Reject unauthorized relaying Allow Relay ONLY from User/IP: Add 127.*.*. 192.168.*.* Delete |
|-----------------------------------|------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| | Save Refresh |

Figure 2

DNS Server Setting

Whenever you send an email, the SMTP server connects to a DNS server and tries to find the IP address of a recipient's domain. This section lets you add the DNS servers' IP addresses that MailScan should use while querying for information about the recipient's domain.

- **DNS Server IP Address/Add:** To add an IP address, enter the DNS server's IP address and click **Add**.
- **Delete:** To delete an IP address, select an IP address from the list and click **Delete**. **Relay Setting**

When a mail server, program or device has to redirect an email to another destination, the process is called Mail Relay. The Relay Setting section lets you configure the settings for relaying emails.

- **Reject unauthorized relaying**: Select this option if you want to prevent the mail server from relaying emails from users or IP addresses that are not present in the relay list. This helps you control spam.
- Allow Relay ONLY from User/IP: Specify the IP address or user name from which you want to permit the relaying of emails.
 - Add: Click this button to add the user name or IP address to the relay list.
 - **Delete:** Click this button to remove the user name or IP address from the relay list.





User and Mail Restriction

This module lets you configuring following submodules.

Internet

This submodule lets you configure User restriction settings for sending and receiving emails from and to through internet.

| Do not allow the following users to Internet | send mails to the | Do not allow the following user the Internet | s to receive mails from |
|---------------------------------------------------|--------------------|----------------------------------------------------------|-------------------------|
| | Add | | Add |
| | ^ Delete | | A Delete |
| | | | 231616 |
| | Remove All | | |
| Restrict following users to send domains/users | emails to specific | Restrict following users to re specific domains/users | eceive emails from |
| oser iist | Add | oser list | bbA |
| | | | |
| | Delete | | Delete |
| | Remove All | | Remove All |
| L Allowed domains/users | | Allowed domains/users | |
| | Add | | Add |
| | Delete | | ^ Delete |
| | 00000 | | 20000 |
| | ✓ Remove All | | ✓ Remove All |
| | Message Size | Restriction | |
| 1aximum Message Size | | | |
| Enable Mail Size Restriction | | Mail Parking | |
| Local to Internet | | K |) |
| Internet to Local | | KE | |
| Local to Local | | КЬ | |

Do not allow the following users to send mails to the Internet

This option lets you restrict users from sending emails. You can create a list of users that will be restricted from sending emails to the internet/foreign domains.

- Add: Enter the email address of the user and click Add.
- **Delete**: Select the email address and click **Delete**.
- Remove All: This will remove all the email addresses from the list.





Do not allow the following users to receive mails from the Internet

This option lets you restrict users from receiving emails. You can create a list of users that will be restricted from receiving emails from internet/foreign domains.

- Add: Enter the email address of the user and click Add.
- **Delete**: Select the email address and click **Delete**.
- **Remove All**: This will remove all the email addresses from the list.

Restrict following users to send emails to specific domains/users

This option lets you to restrict the user to send emails to specific domains or users. You can create restricted list of users along with respective list of domains or users for sending emails.

- Add: Enter the email address of the user and click Add.
- **Delete**: Select the email address and click **Delete**.
- **Remove All**: This will remove all the email addresses from the list.

Restrict following users to send emails to specific domains/users

This option lets you to restrict the user to receive emails from specific domains or users. You can create restricted list of users along with respective list of domains or users for receiving emails.

- Add: Enter the email address of the user and click Add.
- **Delete**: Select the email address and click **Delete**.
- **Remove All**: This will remove all the email addresses from the list.





Message Size Restriction

- **Enable Mail Size Restriction**: Selecting this checkbox lets you restrict size of incoming and outgoing mails.
- Local to Internet: Select the checkbox to restrict size of emails sent from your local domain to the Internet. Click the ellipsis button to add email ID of the sender and define size limit for the email ID.

| Local To Internet |
|---------------------------------------------------|
| SMTP Administrator>>Local To Internet |
| |
| |
| Sender eMail ID Maximum Size Limit (Kb) Add |
| Sender eMail Maximum Size Limit Delete ID (Kb) |
| Delete Cancel |

• **Internet to Local**: Select the check box to restrict size of emails sent from the Internet to your local domain. Click the ellipsis button to add email IDs and define the maximum size limit. This will restrict mail size for specified users.

| Internet to Local | | | | | |
|---------------------------------------------------|--|--|--|--|--|
| SMTP Administrator>>Internet to Loca | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Maximum Sender eMail ID Size Limit | | | | | |
| (Kb) | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Sender eMail Maximum Size Limit Delete ID (Kb) | | | | | |
| Delete Cancel | | | | | |





Local to Local: Select the check box to restrict size of mails sent from local to local domain. Click the ellipsis to add email IDs and define the maximum size limit. This will restrict mail size to/from specified users.

| Local to Local |
|---------------------------------------|
| SMTP Administrator>>Local to Local |
| |
| |
| Maximum Seeder eMail ID Size Limit |
| (Kb) |
| Add |
| Sender eMail Maximum Size Limit |
| Delete ID (Kb) |
| |
| Delete Cancel |
| |

Mail Parking

Clicking **Mail Parking** lets you configure Mail Parking and Mail Delay features. You can configure the email size, whether it should be parked or delayed, and set the time duration for this action.

| | Mail Parking |
|-------|-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| | >>Mail Parkin |
| | |
| ail P | arking |
| | |
| | Enable Mail Parking |
| | Mails above size kb |
| | Send after time Hour Min. |
| | |
| | |
| ail D | elay |
| ail D | elay Enable Mail Delay Send outgoing mails after delay Min. |
| ail D | elay Enable Mail Delay Send outgoing mails after delay Above options applicable for High-Priority eMails |

- **Mail Parking**: To enable Mail Parking feature, select the checkbox **Enable Mail Parking**. You can also configure the size in KBs beyond which the emails will be parked, also define the time in hours and minutes (24 Hour format) in respective textboxes after which the parked emails will be sent.
- **Mail Delay**: The feature lets you set the time after which the email will be allowed to pass through the gateway. To enable Mail Delay feature, select the checkbox **Enable Mail Delay** and enter the time period in minutes after which the email should be allowed to pass through the gateway.
- **Above options applicable for High-Priority eMails**: Enable this checkbox to set the above configurations for the high-priority emails.





Restriction From Users

This submodule lets you apply restrictions for receiving mails from users.

| Restriction From | n Users 📀 |
|-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|----------------------------------------------|
| | SMTP Administrator >> Restriction From Users |
| Do not accept mails from the following IP/Host/Users Add Delete Remove All | Exclusion List Add Delete Remove All |
| Accept mails *ONLY* from the following IP/Host/Users Add Delete Remove All | Local Users Add Delete Remove All |
| Save | Refresh |

Do not accept mails from the following IP/Host/Users

This section lets you create a list of IP addresses, Host names, or email addresses from where the emails should not be accepted.

- Add: Enter the email address/IP address/Host name and click Add.
- **Delete**: Select an entry from the list and click **Delete**.
- **Remove All**: To clear the list of all entries, click **Remove All**.

Exclusion List

This section lets you create an exclusion list of IP addresses, Host names, or email addresses from where the emails will be accepted even if they are in the **Do not accept emails from the following IP/Host/Users** list.

- Add: Enter the email address/IP address/Host name and click Add.
- Delete: Select an entry from the list and click Delete.
- Remove All: To clear the list of all entries, click Remove All.





Accept mails *ONLY* from the following IP/Host/Users

This section lets you create a list of IP addresses, Host names, or user email addresses only from where the emails should be accepted. It also lets you create a list of local users only to which the received mails will be delivered.

- Add: Enter the email address/IP address/Host name and click Add.
- **Delete**: Select an entry from the list and click **Delete**.
- **Remove All**: To clear the list of all entries, click **Remove All**.

Local Users

This section lets you create a list of local users whose emails can be accepted.

- Add: Enter the email address of the local user and click Add.
- **Delete**: Select the user from the list and click **Delete**.
- Remove All: To clear list of local users, click Remove All.

Click **Save** to save the configured setting and **Refresh** to refresh the interface.

| | By default, the local uses list is empty which means, all users are treated as valid. If |
|------|------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| Note | any entry is added here, only those users are treated as local and emails will be |
| | accepted from/for those users only. |





Restriction To Users

This submodule lets you apply restriction to users from receiving mails.

| Restriction To Users | | ? |
|--------------------------------------------------|-----------------------------------|----------|
| | SMTP Administrator >> Restriction | To Users |
| | | |
| Do not accept mails for the following Host/Users | | |
| Add | | |
| Delete | | |
| Remove All | | |
| | | |
| Accept Mails *ONLY* for Following Host/Users | | |
| | | |
| Delete | | |
| - Remove All | | |
| | | |
| Add | | |
| Delete | | |
| | | |
| Remove All | | |
| | | |
| Save Refresh | | |

Do not accept mails for the following Host/Users

This section lets you define Hosts/email IDs for which the emails should not be accepted. (It means the emails addressed to these users will be filtered out).

- Add: Enter the email/IP address of the Host/ User and click Add.
- **Delete**: Select a Host/User from the list and click **Delete**.
- Remove All: To clear list of Host/User, click Remove All.

Accept Mails *ONLY* for Following Host/Users

This section lets you define the Hosts/Users for which the emails should be accepted. The emails sent to these users will be allowed.

- Add: Enter the email/IP address of the Host/User and click Add.
- Delete: Select a Host/User from the list and click Delete.
- Remove All: To clear list of Host/User, click Remove All.





Local Users

This section lets you create a list of local users whose mails can be accepted.

- Add: Enter the email/IP address of the Host/User and click Add.
- **Delete**: Select a Host/User from the list and click **Delete**.
- **Remove All**: To clear list of Host/User, click **Remove All**.







Spam Control

This submodule lets you configure settings and greylist the IP addresses.

Settings

This submodule lets you configure settings to control spam. It lets you verify whether the email sender's domain is valid before accepting emails.

| | Spam Con | itrol | ? |
|-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|--------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-----------------|
| | | SMTP Administrator | >> Spam Control |
| Check if Sender Dom | ain is Valid Before accepting e | email O Check both A and MX-Records |] |
| Realtime Blackhole L Suffix to add to the IP ac bl.spamcop.net b.barracudacentral. zen.spamhaus.org | st (RBL) dress for queries Add Delete Remove All | Dial_Up Users List (DUL) Suffix to add to the IP address for queries Add dialups.mail-abuse.o Remove All | |
| Do reverse DNS on co Check if HELO / Check if MAIL F | nnecting IP ELHO domain matches connec ROM domain matches connec Save | ecting IP tting IP Refresh | |

Check if Sender Domain is valid before accepting email

Selecting this checkbox enables MailScan to verify if the sender domain is valid before accepting an email. You can ensure that the following items are checked:

- **Check A-Record**: A Record stands for Address Record. Record determines which IP address belongs to a domain name. This record translates the domain name to an IP address. Selecting this option enables MailScan to check A Record.
- **Check MX-Record**: MX Record stands for Mail Exchange Record. It is a type of resource code in DNS. This record indicates to what specific IP address emails needs to be sent. Selecting this option enables MailScan to check MX Record.
- **Check both A and MX-Records**: Selecting this option enables MailScan to check both A and MX Records.





Real-time Blackhole List (RBL)

Organizations like MAPS (Mail Abuse Prevention System) provide a list of IP addresses that are known Spammers. This list is called Real-time Blackhole List. When a suspicious client requests access to the SMTP server, you can send the IP address to the MAPS list, which returns the request after verifying the authenticity. Select this checkbox to check with the RBL and verify if the sender domain is valid, before accepting email.

- Add: Enter the Domain name and click Add.
- **Delete**: Select a Domain name from the list and click **Delete**.
- **Remove All**: To clear list of domains, click **Remove All**.

Dynamic/Dial-up Users List (DUL)

Few spammers use a dial-up service to send Spam. Organizations maintain a list of known Spammers. Click to open the Dial-up Users List (DUL) dialog box. A list of addresses which carry details of known Spammers is displayed. Enter the suffix to add to the IP address for queries and click Add. Refer DUL.

- Add: Enter the Domain name and click Add.
- **Delete**: Select a Domain name from the list and click **Delete**.
- **Remove All**: To clear list of domains, click **Remove All**.

Do reverse DNS on connecting IP

When other users try to connect to your server, you can run a reverse DNS to verify their IP address.

- Check if HELO/ELHO domain matches connecting IP: This is a request made to the SMTP server by a client. This allows two SMTP servers to verify each other's authenticity. The request from the client is in the form of a parameter with the clients name or IP address.
- Check if Mail FROM domain matches connecting IP: Spammers send emails through another (spoofed) IP. After selection, MailScan verifies the IP of the email ID in the From box is the same as the connecting IP.





GreyListing

Greylisting is a method of blocking spam by temporarily rejecting emails coming from unknown senders. If the email is legitimate, the originating server in most cases will reattempt to send it, which will then be accepted by the recipient mail server. It is observed that most spamming servers do not try to resend the email in case of a first time rejection.

| Greylisting disabled for the following IP's | | | | | | | |
|---------------------------------------------|------------------|--------------|-----------------------------|--|--|--|--|
| | | SMTP A | dministrator >> GreyListing | | | | |
| Enable GrevListing | | | | | | | |
| | | Save | | | | | |
| IP Address Netv | ork Prefix Comme | ents | | | | | |
| | | Add | | | | | |
| Delete | | | | | | | |
| IP Address | Network Prefix | Comments | | | | | |
| 74.208.11.125 | 32 | wert met | ^ | | | | |
| 72.32.144.172 | 3(2 | HERE AT HERE | | | | | |
| 72.32.144.173 | 32 | Wert, met | | | | | |
| 216.113.167.215 | 32 | elbay dom | | | | | |
| 66.135.195.181 | 3(2 | eibiaw.com | | | | | |
| 66.135.195.180 | 312 | elbaw.com | | | | | |

The Greylisting submodule records following information from each incoming email:

- IP address of the Host
- Sender email ID
- Recipient email ID

Greylisting an IP address

To Greylist an IP address, follow the steps given below:

- 1. Select the checkbox **Enable Greylisting**.
- 2. In the IP address box, enter the IP address.
- 3. In the Network Prefix box, enter number of bits. The value must be less than or equal to 32. If null value or zero is entered, then value will be considered as 32 bits.
- 4. In the Comments box, enter a reason/description for Greylisting.
- 5. Click **Add.** The IP address gets Greylisted.

Deleting a Greylisted IP address

To delete a Greylisted IP address, select an IP address from the list and click **Delete**. The Greylisted IP address gets deleted.

Click **Save** to save the configure setting.





User Based Rulesets

This submodule lets you define rules for users/domains.

Mails From User

You can configure MailScan to send a copy to or route any email sent from the user/domain listed to email IDs or domain specified by you.

| | Mails From | User | | ? |
|---------------------|------------|--------------|--------------------------|-------------|
| | | SMT | P Administrator >> Mails | s From User |
| | | | | |
| Mail From Users/Dom | ain | Send Copy To | | |
| | Add | | Add | |
| | Delete | A | Delete | |
| | Remove All | | Remove All | |
| | | |] | |
| Mail From Users/Dom | ain | Route To | | |
| | Add | | Add | |
| | Delete | A | Delete | |
| | Remove All | | Remove All | |
| | Save | Refresh | | |

Mail From Users/Domain

Enter the email ID/domain in this box and then click **Add**. A copy of emails sent by user/domain will be sent to user or domain as specified by you in **Send Copy To** box.

Send Copy To

Enter an email ID in this box and then click **Add**. Copy of emails received from specific email IDs/domains specified by you in **Mail From Users/ Domain** will be sent to the email ID in the list.

Mail From Users/Domain

Enter the email ID/domain in this box and then click Add. Emails sent by users/domain will be routed to email ID selected in the **Route To** box.

Route To

Enter an email ID in this box and then click **Add**. Emails sent by users/domain listed in the **Mails From Users/Domains** will be routed to the email ID selected in the list.

Click **Save** to save the configured settings and **Refresh** to refresh the UI.

- Add: Enter the domain/email address and click Add.
- **Delete**: Select a domain/email address from the list and click **Delete**.
- **Remove All**: To clear list of all the entries, click **Remove All**.





Mails To User

| | Mails To Us | er | | 0 |
|----------------------|-------------|--------------|---------------------|------------------|
| | | SM | ITP Administrator : | >> Mails To User |
| | | | | |
| Mail To Users/Domain | | Send Copy To | | |
| | Add | | Add | |
| | Delete | ^ | Delete | |
| | Remove All | | Remove All | |
| | | | | |
| Mail To Users/Domain | hhA | Route To | bhA | |
| | Delete | | Delete | |
| | Remove All | * | Remove All | |
| | | | | |
| | Save F | Refresh | | |

Mail To Users/Domain

Enter the email ID/domain in this box and then click **Add**. A copy of emails sent by user/domain will be sent to user or domain as specified by you in **Send Copy To** box.

Send Copy To

Enter an email ID in this box and then click **Add**. Copy of emails received from specific email IDs/domains specified by you in **Mail To Users/ Domain** will be sent to the email ID in the list.

Mail To Users/Domain

Enter the email ID/domain in this box and then click Add. Emails sent by users/domain will be routed to email ID selected in the **Route To** box.

Route To

Enter an email ID in this box and then click **Add**. Emails sent by users/domain listed in the **Mails To Users/Domains** will be routed to the email ID selected in the list.

Click **Save** to save the configured settings and **Refresh** to refresh the UI.

- Add: Enter the domain/email address and click Add.
- **Delete**: Select a domain/email address from the list and click **Delete**.
- **Remove All**: To clear list of all the entries, click **Remove All**.





Acknowledgement & Routing by Users

This module has two configurations, namely, **Acknowledgement** and **Route by**.

| | Ackno | wledgement & I | Routing by l | Jsers | | | | ? |
|-----------------|--------------------------------------------------------------------------|------------------------------------------------|-----------------|--------------|----------|---------------------------|---------------|----------|
| | | | s | 6MTP Adminis | strator> | ≻≻Acknowledgem | ent & Routing | by Users |
| Acknowledgement | | | | | | | | |
| | Send Acknowledgemen Acknowledgement for N Do not send Acknowledger | nt Ion Local User nent for the following | users]] | | Re | Add Delete move All | | |
| Routing by User | | | | | | | | |
| | Enable Routing by Use | r IP | | Port 25 | | Add | | |
| | Delete Select All | | eMailid | | IP | Port | | |
| | | Save | Refresh | | | | | |

Acknowledgement

An acknowledgement is an indication that the message has reliably arrived at its destination. This section lets you configure sending an acknowledgement for local and non-local users. You can also configure to stop sending acknowledgements to selected users. You can add, delete, or remove all the users from the list as per your convenience.

- Send Acknowledgement: Select this checkbox to send an acknowledgement to a user within your network.
- Acknowledgement for non-local user: Select this checkbox to send an acknowledgement to a user outside your network.
- **Do not send Acknowledgement for the following users**: You can create a list of users to whom you don't want to send an acknowledgement.
 - **Add**: Enter the email address of the user and click **Add**. The acknowledgement will not be sent to the user.
 - **Delete**: Select an email address from the list and click **Delete**.
 - **Remove All**: To clear list of all the entries, click **Remove All**.




Routing by User

This section lets you configure MailScan to route emails addressed to specific users to another email server.

To enable routing by user, follow the steps given below:

- 1. Select the checkbox, **Enable Routing by User**.
- 2. In the **eMailid** textbox enter the specific user's email ID.
- 3. In the **IP** textbox, enter the IP address of the routing email server.
- 4. In the **Port** textbox, enter the port number.
- 1. Click **Add**. The user gets added to Routing by User list.
- 5. Click **Save**.





Authentication

This submodule lets you configure the authentication settings for incoming and outgoing emails.

| | Au | thentication | | |
|---------------------------------------------------|--------------------------------|------------------------|-------------------|------------------------|
| | | | SMTP A | dministrator>>Authenti |
| | | | | |
| Allow Client for Authen | tication | Allow Relay Exclusions | | |
| Enable Proxy Authentic | ation | 🔾 Using Email Server 🔘 | Using LDAP Server | |
| LDAP Server IP | LDAP Server Port | | | |
| LDAP Name | BaseDN | SubDomains | Replace DN | |
| | | | | Add |
| LDAP Name | BaseDN | SubDomains | Replace DN | Delete |
| | | | | Damana All |
| | | | | Remove All |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| Enable Proxy User Veri Enable Force Authentic | fication ation For Local IP | | | |
| Enable Authentication E | ixclusion For Local IP | | | |
| Enable Force Authentic | ation | | | |
| | | | | |
| User Name | | | | |
| | | | | |
| Password | | Add | | |
| Use this Acc | ount as a Authentication | | | |
| Available Licer I | ict | | | |
| | ▲ | Delete | | |
| | | | | |
| | - | Remove All | | |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| | | Save Refresh | | |

• Allow Client for Authentication: Select this checkbox to authenticate the client for the incoming and outgoing emails. Selecting this checkbox lets you select Enable Force Authentication, Enable Proxy Authentication, and Enable Force Authentication For Local IP options.





Enable Proxy Authentication: Select this checkbox to authenticate the proxy used by clients for the incoming emails. Enabling this option will provide following two options:

- **Using Email Server**: This option will authenticate the proxy using the email server IP address.
- **Using LDAP Server**: This option will authenticate the proxy using the LDAP server IP address. You can add the LDAP server in the following steps:
 - 1. Provide the LDAP server IP address and port number in the LDAP Server IP and LDAP Server Port field respectively.
 - 2. Provide the LDAP Name, BaseDN (domain name), SubDomains, and Replace DN options.
 - 3. After providing all the details, click on **Add** button. The LDAP server will be added in the list.

You can delete the added LDAP Server, by selecting the respective LDAP server and click on **Delete** button.

Click on **Remove All**, to remove all the LDAP server in the list.

- **Enable Proxy User Verification**: Select this checkbox to verify the proxy users. Every time the proxy is used it will be verified. If the verification fails, all incoming and outgoing emails will be blocked.
- **Enable Force Authentication for Local IP**: Select this checkbox to force run authentication process only on the local IP address. If the authentication fails, the incoming emails will be blocked.
- Enable Authentication Exclusion for Local IP: Select this checkbox to exclude the local IPs from the authentication process. After selection, all incoming and outgoing mails between the local IP shall be allowed.
- Authentication Excluded for Local IP: Local IP address added to this list will be excluded from authentication. Enter the Local IP address and click Add. You can delete the IP address that does not require any further authentication. It will also allow you to remove all the IP addresses that require authentication.
- **Enable Force Authentication**: Select this checkbox to force authentication process on all the incoming mails.
- Allow Relay Exclusions: Select this checkbox to allow the relay exclusions (outbound emails) for the authenticated IP addresses.





Adding User for authentication

To add user, perform following steps:

- 1. Enter **User Name** and **Password** for creating account.
- 2. If you want use this account for authentication, select **Use this Account as a Authentication** checkbox.
- 3. Click Add. The user will be available in the Available User List.

Deleting the User

To delete the user from the list, select the user and click **Delete**.

Remove All

To clear all the user from the list, click **Remove All**.

Click **Save**, to save the configured setting and **Refresh** to refresh the UI.





Server Settings

This module lets you to configure the SMTP settings, controls, proxy, and more.

SMTP Settings

This option lets you configure the SMTP server settings for the incoming and outgoing emails that hit the MailScan SMTP server.

| SMTP Se | ttings 📀 |
|----------------------------------------------|------------------------------------|
| | SMTP Administrator >> SMTP Setting |
| SMTP Incoming | |
| | |
| Maximum Incoming Threads | 16 |
| SMTP Server to Listen on Port : | 25 |
| Allow Connections coming in on any interface | |
| O Bind To IP | 192.168.0.108 y |
| TLS Connection | Disable |
| Certificate key Path [.key format] | |
| Certificate File Path [.pem Format] | |
| SMTP Outgoing | |
| | |
| Maximum Outgoing Threads | 16 |
| Send EHLO | |
| Retry Delays In Minutes | Warning When Entering Level |
| Add | Add |
| 10 10 10 | 10 ^ Delete |
| | |
| | |
| Save | Refresh |

SMTP Incoming

This section lets you configure settings for the incoming emails that hit the SMTP server. You can also define the settings as in whether to allow the connection to free flow in to any interface or bind it to any particular IP address.

- **Maximum Incoming Threads**: Define the maximum incoming thread count for simultaneous incoming connections with remote SMTP server. It depends on the configuration of the system where mail server is hosted. Default thread count is 16.
- **SMTP Server to Listen on Port**: Define the port number where SMTP server will listen for incoming emails.
- Allow Connections coming in on any interface: Select this option to allow the incoming email connection free flow into any interface.
- **Bind To IP**: Select this option to bind the incoming email connection to a particular IP address. Selecting this option enables the IP address dropdown. Click the dropdown and select the specific IP address.
- **TLS Connection**: This option allows you to Enable and add Certificate file and Certificate key to facilitate encrypted communication through mail server.
 - **Certificate key Path [.key format]**: If **TLS Connection** is enabled; you have to provide the path for the certificate KEY.





• **Certificate File Path [.pem Format]**: If **TLS Connection** is enabled; you have to provide the path for the certificate file in PEM format.

SMTP Outgoing

This section lets you configure the settings for the outgoing emails that leave the MailScan server. You can also configure the settings for retrying delay time as well as the warning on entry level.

- **Maximum Outgoing Threads**: Define the maximum outgoing thread count for simultaneous outgoing connections with remote SMTP server. It depends on the configuration of the system where Mail Server is hosted. Default thread count is 16.
- **Send EHLO**: Select this option to send EHLO command to the receiving server to initiate the connection.
- **Retry Delay in Minutes**: Specify the time to retry sending EHLO command after the first delay. The first retry will happen in one minute or whatever limit you specify. MailScan reattempts sending the email after the specified time interval.
- **Warning when Entering Level**: Define the time limit to send a warning, when EHLO command fails to get a response. The warning will be sent to the original sender that there is no response on the EHLO message sent.





SMTP Controls

This submodule lets to configure SMTP control settings for the emails that pass through Mail Server.

| | | SMTI | P Control | S | |
|-----------------------------------------------------------------------------|---------------|-----------------------|---------------------|---------------------|------------------------|
| | | | | | SMTP Administrator>>SI |
| | | | | | |
| Send Mail Line B | y Line | | | | |
| Show Progress After I | Byte | | | 100 | Bytes |
| RCPT Limit | | | | 1000 | (0 = Unlimited) |
| Tarpit Count | | | | 50 | |
| Tarpit Delay | | | | 5000 | Seconds |
| No. of Connections P | er IP | | | 0 | |
| Extra Char in eMail II | b | | | \!% |] |
| DKIM Base Domain DKIM Selector DKIM identifier DKIM private key pa | ath | | | | |
| Block Connections I | f Exceeds The | Following | | | Search |
| Alerts To EmailId(s) | | | | | |
| IP/Email/Domain | No Of Mails | In Duration (Min.) | Block For (Min.) | Max. RCPT Per Email | RCPT Rate Limit Add |
| | | Sa | ave Re | efresh | |
| | | | | | |

- **Send Mail Line by Line**: Select this checkbox to send an email line by line. After selecting, you will be notified about the progress of the sent email based on the attachment size. This option ensures that the clarity is retained in forwarded emails but in this process, the time taken to send an email will be more.
- **Show Progress After Byte**: Define the size of byte to display the progress of the incoming/outgoing email. You will be able to see the progress of the email after the specified bytes of the attachment is transferred.
- **RCPT Limit**: Enter the total RCPT limit (recipients in the CC field) for the mails sent through your mail server. If you want your email to be received by unlimited recipients at a time then set the limit as '0'.
- **Tarpit Count**: Tarpit is a service that purposely delays incoming connections to avoid email spamming. Tarpit count will specify the number of recipients after which the delay will be inserted in between the SMTP session of each RCPT TO.
- **Tarpit Delay**: Define the time interval (in seconds) of delay to introduce after each subsequent RCPT TO.
- No. of connections Per IP: Define the number of connections allowed for a particular IP address. '0' specifies unlimited connections or set it to a minimum number of connections. This will help you in tracking down the IP address that are broadcasting on the SMTP port in case of infection and lot of spam and malicious emails being sent using the SMTP server.
- **Extra Char in email ID**: Enter the extra characters that cannot be used in the email ID. Emails that have any of these characters in the TO address will not be downloaded by the server, but will be rejected outright. This will help you reduce spam count.





- **Enable DKIM signing for outbound messages**: Select this checkbox to enable the DKIM signing to emails. DKIM is a form of email authentication that allows an organization to claim responsibility for a message in a way that recipients can validate.
- **DKIM Base Domain**: Enter the signing domain name identifier.
- **DKIM Selector**: Enter the selector to validate the DKIM signing. A selector is added to the domain name, used to find DKIM public key information.
- **DKIM identifier**: Enter a string that may identify the site to you when you look at the Authentication-Results message header. Use the syntax of a fully qualified domain name
- **DKIM private key path**: Private key (If not available) is to be generated using open source tools and stored in .pem format. Mention that key path here.

SMTP Rate Limit

- Block Connections if exceeds the following: Select this checkbox to configure the SMTP Rate Limit options. In SMTP Rate Limit, if the mail flow from particular user of given domain OR email id OR IP address exceeds the set limit within given time period (as configured), the sender email id will be blocked for specific time. You will get the following options:
 - Alert to email ID(s): If the SMTP Rate limit threshold is reached, an alert about the incident will be sent to the emails ID(s) entered in this list.
 - **IP/email/ Domain**: Add the IP address/email/domain for which SMTP rate limit is to be implemented.
 - **No. of mails**: Specify the maximum number of mails from the specified IP/email/Domain. Sender email ID will be blocked if the count exceeds beyond the set number of mails.
 - **In duration**: Specify the time duration (in minutes) to be considered for SMTP Rate Limit. Time is calculated or maintained separately for individual sender once first email is received.
 - **Block for**: Specify the time limit (in minutes) for which the sender email id / IP has to be blocked; in case it meets all the above criteria.
 - Max RCPT per email: Specify the maximum recipients per email sent.
 - RCPT Rate limit: Specify the total number of recipients (in all of the sent emails) from the given sender email id / IP address within the specified time duration.





SMTP Proxy

This submodule lets you configure the settings for redirecting connections from the source IP address to the SMTP server listening on destination IP address and port without being filtered for malware and spam. The connection made will thus bypass MailScan.

| | S | MTP Proxy | | (? |
|-------------------------|--------------------------------------------------------|-----------------------------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|
| | | | SMTP Admir | nistrator≻≻SMTP Proxy |
| | | | | |
| *Connect server list | ions from source IP will b ening on Destination IP: | e redirected directly(bypass M Port. | lailScan) to the SMTP | |
| Source IP | Desti | nation Ip Port | Add | |
| Delete | | | | |
| | Source IP | Destination Ip | Port | |
| | | | | |

Adding a SMTP Proxy

To add SMTP Proxy, perform following step:

- 1. Enter the Source IP address, Destination IP, and Port number.
- 2. Click **Add**. The SMTP Proxy gets added.

Deleting a SMTP Proxy

To delete a SMTP proxy, select the proxy and click **Delete**.





ETRN Setting

This submodule lets you configure the delay in minutes of mail relay for a specific domain.

| | ETRN Settings | | 0 |
|--------------------------------|---------------|-----------------------------------------------|------------------------------|
| | | SMTP | Administrator>>ETRN Settings |
| Active Interval (Mins) Domains | | At Startup 60 Add Add Delete V | |
| | Save Refresh | | |

- Active: Select this check box to activate the delay in mail relay for a specific domain.
- **At Startup**: Selecting this check box activates ETRN feature as MailScan start up.
- **Interval (Mins)**: Specify the delay in minutes for the mail relay for the domain names specified in the list.
- **Domains**: This will allow you to add the domain names for which the delay in mail relay should be allowed.
 - **Add**: Enter the domain name for which the relay should be allowed and click **Add**.
 - **Delete**: To delete, select the particular domain and click **Delete**.
 - **Remove All**: To clear list of domain names, click **Remove All**.

After making changes, save settings by clicking **Save**.





Substitute Domains

This submodule lets you configure the substitute domains in your network. It can be used to redirect mails from one domain to another or in a scenario where the current domain needs to be replaced.

| | Substitute Domains | | ? |
|----------------|--------------------|------------|--------|
| | ٤ | | omains |
| | | | |
| Domain Name | | | |
| | | | |
| Replace To |]r | | |
| Available Doma | in List | 400 | |
| | <u>^</u> | Delete | |
| | | | |
| | ✓ | Remove All | |
| | | | |
| | Save Refresh | | |

- Available Domain List: This will display the list of source domains and replaced domain names. For example, an entry in this list might read as "abc.com, xyz.com." This means that you have replaced the source domain name "abc.com" with "xyz.com." This box lets you to substitute one domain name with another.
- **Domain Name**: In this box, enter the domain name that you wish to replace (the existing or the old domain name).
- **Replace To**: In this box, enter the domain name that you wish to replace with. The domain name specified here will replace the domain name specified in the above section.
- **Add**: After entering both the domain names, click **Add**. The domain will be added as first, second.
- **Delete**: To delete, select the domain names and click **Delete**.
- Remove All: To clear list of domain names, click Remove All.





Policy Replication

MailScan policies can be replicated across multiple servers thus reducing the administrative overhead of making policy changes across all servers manually.

| Policy Replication | | ? |
|-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|--------------|----------|
| | ≻≻Policy Rep | lication |
| Make this server as primary server Enable Replication IP Address of secondary server Network shared MailScan path Add | | |
| Delete Remove All | | |
| Note:- For policy replication, share the installation path of MailScan folder on secondary server and mention the network shared name. | I | |
| Save Refresh | | |

- **Make this server as primary server**: Select this checkbox to make the local MailScan system as primary server.
- **Enable Replication**: Select this checkbox to enable the replication of MailScan configuration/settings to the specified secondary servers.
- IP Address of secondary server: Enter the IP address of the secondary server.
- **Network shared MailScan path**: Enter the installation path of MailScan folder for the secondary server.
- Add: After entering IP address of the secondary server and network path, click Add.
- **Delete**: To delete, select the IP address from the list and click **Delete**.
- Remove All: To clear the list, click Remove All.

Click **Save** to save all the configuration settings and **Refresh** to refresh the interface.





IP Whitelisting

This submodule lets you specify the IP addresses you want to exclude from spam RBL checks.

| IP Whitelisting | ? |
|--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|------------|
| | itelisting |
| IP addresses of sites that are exempt from Spam Blocker, RBL and Reverse DNS lookups. IP addresses of sites that are exempt from Spam Blocker, RBL and Reverse DNS lookups. | |
| Save Refresh | |

Figure 3

IP addresses of sites that are exempted from Spam Blocker, RBL, and Reverse DNS lookups. This list contains the IP addresses that you want to exclude from Spam Blocker, RBL checks, and Reverse DNS.

- Add: Enter the IP address and Click Add. It will be added to the list.
- **Delete**: To delete, select the IP address from the list and click **Delete**.
- **Remove All**: To clear the list of IP addresses, click **Remove All**.
- Set to Default: To remove the custom entries from the list and display only the default entries in the list, click Set to Default.

Click **Save** to save all the configuration settings and **Refresh** to refresh the interface.





Scanner Admin

This section lets you configure the settings related to Scanner Administration. We will define the settings for Forward Attachments, Attachment Control, Action, Advanced IE Vulnerabilities and Archivals, AV Update Configuration, After Update Settings.

Forward Attachments

This page lets you configure the settings for forwarding attachments.

| Forward Attachments | | ? |
|--------------------------------------------------------|-----------------------------|---------|
| - Scanner Admir | nistration >> Forward Attac | :hments |
| Forward Attachments of following Twoos to Admin | | |
| i of war a reconfinence of following types to Authin | | |
| Send Original Mail to User | | |
| *.COM ^ Add *.EXE V Delete | | |
| Reserved Attachments Check for Outgoing Mails Also (*) | | |
| Reserved Attachments check excluded for emails 10/From | | |
| Add Delete | | |
| Save Refresh | | |

Forward Attachments of following Types To Admin

This section allows you to define settings to forward email attachments with specific file (usually restricted) types to the Administrator. This is especially useful to administrators because they can decide what action needs to be performed on the (suspicious) attachments. It allows you to define following settings:

• **Send Original mail to user**: Select this checkbox to send the original email to the user. This will send the email containing restricted attachments belonging to restricted file types to the recipient. Administrator will receive a copy of the email whenever MailScan detects a file containing the listed file type.





How to add File types?

- Enter a file extension by typing an asterisk, dot, and extension then click **Add**. For example, if you want to block EXE extension, enter *.EXE and click Add.
- To delete a file extension from the list, select the specific file extension and click **Delete**.
- **Reserved Attachments for Outgoing mails Also**: Select this option to check restricted attachment for outgoing emails as well.

Reserved Attachments Check excluded for email To/From

This will allow MailScan to exclude the reserved attachments if received from/sent to specific email IDs. Add the specific email IDs to the list.

To add email IDs:

- Enter an email ID and click **Add**, the email IDs added to this list will be excluded from checking reserved attachments.
- To remove an email ID from the list, select the specific email ID and click **Delete**.





Attachment Control

This submodule lets you configure the settings based on attachment types.

| Attachment Control | ? |
|--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|--------------|
| Scanner Administration >> Attach | ment Control |
| | |
| Block Attachments types | |
| | |
| *.CHM *.HTA *.JS *.PIF *.GCR | |
| Configuration | |
| Delete all Attachments in eMails having non-disinfectable virus Delete entire eMail if found having non-disinfectable virus Delete entire eMail if found having any virus Quarantine blocked Attachments Delete All Reserved Attachments Quarantine eMails having unscanned attachments (*) Quarantine unscanned Attachments | |
| Attachments Excluded (White List) | |
| The following attachments will be allowed and not scanned for viruses. | |

Block Attachments types

This section will display a predefined list of file types that are often used by virus writers to embed viruses. Any email attachment having an extension included in this list will be blocked or deleted by MailScan at the gateway level. You can add file extensions for blocking as per your requirements. As a best practice, you should avoid deleting the file extensions that are present in the **Block Attachments types** list by default.

- Add: Enter the file extension that you want to be blocked and click Add. The file extension added to this list will be blocked.
- **Delete**: Click **Delete** to remove a file extension from the list to file extensions to be blocked.





Configuration

This section will allow you to configure Settings for the action to be taken on reserved and blocked file extension types.

- Delete all Attachments in eMails having non-disinfectable virus: Select this checkbox to delete all the attachments in email in case it cannot be cleaned.
- **Delete entire eMail if found having non-disinfectable virus**: Select this checkbox to delete entire email in case virus infection cannot be cleaned.
- **Delete entire eMail if found having any virus**: Select this checkbox to delete any email having virus.
- **Quarantine Blocked Attachments**: Select this checkbox to quarantine the email if it has the file extension that is blocked by MailScan.
- **Delete All Reserved Attachments**: Select this checkbox to delete the email if it has the file extension that is blocked by MailScan.
- **Quarantine eMails having unscanned attachments**: Select this checkbox to Quarantine all emails that have not been scanned for malware infection.
- **Quarantine unscanned Attachments**: Select this checkbox to Quarantine attachments that have not been scanned for malware infection.

Attachments Excluded (Whitelist)

The attachments added to this list will be excluded and not scanned for any viruses. This list is empty by default, it will allow you to add file names and file extensions that should not be blocked by MailScan. You can define the settings to allow specific files even if the file type is of the blocked category. In this case, suppose you have listed a particular file type to be blocked, you will have to specify the entire file name to be allowed. For example, if you have listed *.jpeg to be blocked, this will block all jpeg files. If you want to allow any specific jpeg file then enter the name of that file (name.jpeg); this will only allow the name.jpeg file.

- Add: Enter the file name with the extension type and click Add; this file will be allowed even if it falls in the blocked category.
- **Delete**: Click **Delete** to remove a file extension from the list to file extensions to be blocked.





Action

This will allow you to configure the action that MailScan should take whenever it detects an infected attachment. Learn more about Actions by clicking <u>here</u>.

Advanced

This will allow you to configure the advance settings for IE vulnerabilities and Archival.

IE vulnerabilities

This option will allow you to configure the settings for safeguarding emails from malware that exploit the vulnerabilities in the Internet Explorer. This page is divided into two sections IE vulnerabilities I and IE vulnerabilities II.

| IE Vulnerabilities | | | | |
|--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|--|--|--|
| | Scanner Administration >> Advanced >> IE Vulnerabilities | | | |
| IE-Vulnerabilities I | | | | |
| Delete Files with CLSID Extension Delete HTML with Scripts Script Check and Content Disabled for Mails From Add Delete Remove All | Script Tags Add APPLET A Delete Remove All Script Check and Content Disabled for Mails having Add To: As Delete Remove All Remove All | | | |
| IE-Milnerabilities II | | | | |
| Action on Mails with Multiple Extension Attachment No Action | Allow Multiple Extension Attachment for ZIP Add LOG O D Delete Delete | | | |
| O Delete Mail O Forward to Admin | PDF Remove All | | | |
| Save | Refresh | | | |





IE Vulnerabilities I

This section allows you to configure the settings that protect emails from malwares that use the browser's ability to support scripts.

- **Delete files with CLSID Extensions**: This check box is selected by default. Files with CLSID extensions are hidden files that do not show the actual file extension. If you select this option, MailScan deletes the attachments with CLSID file extensions to prevent dangerous files from exploiting the vulnerabilities in Internet Explorer.
- **Delete HTML attachments with Scripts**: Select this option to delete HTML attachments with embedded scripts. It will also allow you to specify the tags that MailScan should check for in the attachments so that the attachments containing those tags are deleted. By default, the Script Tags list, the Script and Content Check Disabled for Mails From list, and the Script and Content Check Disabled for Mails To list are disabled.
- **Script Tags**: It will display a list of script tags. MailScan will delete all email attachments in the HTML format containing the tags included in this list. It will also allow you to add tags to this list and MailScan will block HTML attachments that contain these tags.
 - Add: Enter the tag that you want to add to the Script tags list and click Add.
 - **Delete**: Select a tag from the Script tag list and click **Delete**; this will delete the tag from the scrip tag list.
 - **Remove All**: To clear the list, click **Remove All**.
- Script Check and Content Disabled for Mails From: This will allow you to add email IDs or domain names that you consider as legitimate senders. This feature of MailScan is useful when you want to receive legitimate emails in the HTML format with scripts. All emails in the HTML format with scripts coming from these users or domains are delivered to the inbox.
 - **Add**: Enter the email IDs or domain names that you consider as legitimate and click Add.
 - **Delete**: Click **Delete** to delete the selected email ID from the list of genuine sender email IDs or domain names.
 - **Remove All**: Click **Remove All** to remove all the email IDs or domain names from the list of sender email IDs or domain names.
- Script check and content disabled for mails having To: As: This will allow you to add email IDs or domain names that you consider as legitimate recipients. This feature of MailScan is useful when you want to send legitimate emails in the HTML format with scripts. All emails in the HTML format with scripts coming to these users or domains are delivered to the inbox.
 - **Add**: Enter the email IDs or domain names that you consider as legitimate and click **Add**.
 - **Delete**: Click this button to delete the selected email ID from the list of genuine recipients' email IDs or domain names.
 - **Remove All**: Click this button to delete all the email IDs or domain names from the list of recipient email IDs or domain names.





IE Vulnerabilities II

This will allow you to configure the actions that MailScan should perform on emails that contain attachments with multiple extensions.

- Action on Mails with Multiple Extension Attachment: This lets you configure MailScan to perform specific actions if attachments contain files with multiple extensions. You can configure MailScan to refrain from taking any action on the email, delete it, or forward it to the administrator.
 - **No Action**: If this option is selected, then MailScan will not take any action upon detecting an attachment with multiple extensions.
 - **Delete Mail**: If this option is selected, then MailScan will delete any attachment that has multiple extensions.
 - **Forward to Admin**: Select this option and MailScan will forward the attachment having multiple extensions to the administrator.
- Allow Multiple Extension attachment for ZIP file: Select this check box if you need MailScan to allow compressed files with multiple extensions as email attachments. The settings under Allow Multiple Extension attachment for ZIP file are disabled by default. They are enabled only when you select the Delete Mail option or the Forward to Admin option.
 - **Add**: You can click this button to add the file type specified in the box to the list.
 - **Delete**: You can click this button to delete the selected file type from the list.
 - **Remove All**: You can click this button to delete all the specified file types from the list.

To save all the settings, click **Save**. Click **Refresh** to refresh the interface.





Archival

This section lets you configure settings for archiving emails and attachments.

| Archival | • |
|----------------------------------------|----------------|
| - Scanner Administration >> Advance | ed >> Archival |
| | |
| C Archive eMails | |
| eMail Archive Directory | |
| Archive Attachments | |
| Attachments Archive Directory | |
| Do not Archive attachments of type | |
| | |
| *.ATT *.HTM Add | |
| *.Q *.Q | |
| | |
| Save Refresh | |

- Archive emails (*): This option lets you archive or back up all emails that you have sent or received. MailScan provides you with the facility of backing up your emails to a given folder. The email Archive Directory box is disabled by default. Therefore, to specify the path of the backup folder, you need to select the Archive emails check box.
 - **Email Archive Directory**: It will display the path of the email Archive Directory; it will also allow you to write a different folder path for keeping the backup of all your emails.

• **Archive Attachments**: Select this check box if you need to archive or back up all sent or received email attachments to a given folder. However, to specify the path of the backup folder, you need to select the Archive Attachments check box because the Attachments Archive Directory box is disabled by default.

• **Attachments Archive Directory**: It will display the path of the Attachments archived. It also lets you select a different folder path for keeping the email attachments.





- **Do not Archive attachments of type**: This will allow you to add attachment file types that you may not require to archive. You can exclude certain file types, such as *.VCF, *.HTM, and *.HTML, from being archived by adding them to the Do not Archive attachments of type list.
 - **Add**: You can click this button to add a file name or file type to the Do not Archive attachments of type list.
 - **Delete:** You can click this button to add a file name or file type to the Do not Archive attachments of type list.

To save all the settings, click **Save**. Click **Refresh** to refresh the interface.



of DIGITAL WORLD

AV Update Configuration

This option allows you to configure settings for downloading MailScan updates.

| Anti Virus Update Config | (|
|------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-----------------------------------------------|
| | Scanner Administration >> AV Update Configura |
| | |
| eral Config | |
| | |
| Last Lindate: Not Available | |
| | |
| | |
| Query Interval: | |
| □ Enable Download via Proxy Select Mode ○ FTP Config ○ UNC Config Update Now ✓ Notify, if virus signature is more than | |
| DO not allow to download following files Add *.avc *.avx *.avx *.set avp.klb * | |
| Remove All | |

Administrator can define following settings for scheduling or manually downloading updates for MailScan:

• **Enable Auto Download**: Select this option to enable the auto download of update. This option automatically downloads the update patches whenever they are released. You can define **Query Interval** for automatically checking the availability of updates on internet. MailScan gives you **Custom** as well as **User-Defined** to set the interval time.

To set pre-defined time interval, follow the steps below:

- 1. Select **Enable Auto Download** checkbox.
- 2. Select **Custom** and select the desired time interval using the dropdown option.
- 3. Click on the **Save** button present at the bottom of the interface.
- **Enable Update Notification**: This option allows you to define email address for sending email notification after every update. For enabling the update notification, follow the below steps:
 - 1. Select Enable Update Notification checkbox.
 - 2. Enter email address where the notification will be sent.
 - 3. Click on the **Save** button present at the bottom of the interface.





Enable Download via Proxy: Select this option to enable download via proxy. MailScan allows you to select mode (**FTP Config**, **HTTP Config**, and **UNC Config**) and define the respective settings for downloading updates.

• Configuring FTP option

Select **FTP Config** radio button and click on it. FTP Config window appears.

| Select Download site FTP Download Site: [tp.microworldsystems.co] 21 | Download Directory: /pub/update |
|-------------------------------------------------------------------------------|--------------------------------------|
| FTP Proxy Server IP: | Port 21 |
| Login Name: anonymous | Password: |
| Logon Type User@siteaddress PASV Mode | OPEN siteaddress O Socks Ver: 4 V |
| Sav | e Refresh |

Enter FTP download site link along with Port number to download update. Enter the path where the updates will be downloaded in the respective fields. The sites are defined in the software and displayed in the dropdown list. Select the appropriate FTP site from the dropdown list. The application connects to this site to download updates. The <u>ftp.microworldsystems.com</u> is the default site. Updates are stored in the FTP sites in a specific directory. Based on the selection done in **FTP Download Site** the relevant directory name is displayed in the non-editable display field. Default directory name is displayed in the field.

Enter the IP address of the computer along with port number where the proxy server will listen for FTP requests. In case authentication is required, fill in the mandatory login credentials. Click **Save**.





• Configuring HTTP option

Select **HTTP Config** radio button and click on it. HTTP Config window appears.

| HTTP Config | |
|------------------------------------|-------------------------|
| | AV Update Configuration |
| HTTP Download Site: | |
| http://update3.mwli.nat/pub/update | |
| HTTP Proxy Server IP: Port: | |
| 192 168.0 10 3127 | |
| Login name: | |
| Password: | |
| | |
| | I |
| Save | |
| | |

MailScan allows you to download updates through HTTP servers. Using this screen you can define http address as well as proxy server IP and port number along with credentials for authentication. Click **Save** to save the defined configuration settings.

• **Configuring UNC option**

Select **UNC Config** radio button and click on it. UNC Config window appears.

| UNC Config | |
|-----------------------------------------------------------------|--------------|
| AV Update C | onfiguration |
| | |
| Source UNC Path | |
| | |
| | |
| Save Refresh | |
| Some controls are disabled due to the current download settings | |

Define the **Source UNC Path** where download patches have been kept on your system. MailScan will automatically install patches from the path for every update.

| Noto | In case if one mode is not working then the download will take place through |
|------|------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| Note | another mode. |

- **Update Now**: This option allows you to download virus pattern update manually from internet. Select **Notify, if virus signature is more than** checkbox to define the time interval. After you set the time interval, MailScan will notify you, in case there is an updated virus pattern.
- **Define and restrict file types from download**: This option allows you to define and restrict file extensions from being downloaded if received as attachments. It allows you to add desired file type or delete any existing file type from the restricted file extension list.





After Update Settings

This option lets you configure the action that MailScan performs after the updates are downloaded.

| After Update Settings | | ? |
|-------------------------------------------------------------|-----------------|----------|
| Scanner Administration | ≻≻ After Update | Settings |
| | | |
| Execute this Program, after successful download. | | |
| Execute this Program, after successful download. | | |
| Program Name Files of type: 🔍 .exe 🔿 *.* | | |
| C:\Program Files (x86)\MailScan\ | | |
| Start in | | |
| C:\Program Files (x86)\MailScan\ | | |
| Parameters | | |
| Run | | |
| Minimized | | |
| O Force process to terminate | | |
| O Don't wait for process to complete | | |
| While this process is executing, suspend all operations for | | |
| seconds | | |
| | | |
| Save Refresh | | |

Execute this program, after successful download

Execute this program, after successful download: Select this checkbox to run a particular application or program after MailScan updates are downloaded successfully.

- **Program Name**: Specify the path of the program in the Program Name box. Sometimes, you may need a particular program to run after you have downloaded updates for MailScan.
- Files of type: This section lets you specify the type of file you can execute.
 - **.exe**: Select this option if you want MailScan to run only executable files after downloading updates.
 - *.*: Select this option if you want MailScan to run all types of files after downloading updates.
- Start in: Specify the location of the folder where the program should execute.
- **Parameters**: specify the start parameters in the Parameters box as some programs require additional parameters to execute.
- **Run**: Specify whether the window should be in the maximized, minimized, normal, or hidden state. The default state of the window is normal.





- Force process to terminate: Select this option to forcibly terminate the process to free system resources.
- **Don't wait for process to complete**: Select this option to allow other processes to run along with the specified process as some process may require a long time to end.
- While this process is executing, suspend all operations for ____seconds: Set a time limit and all other process will be suspended while the specified process is running.

After you are done with the changes, click **Save**. Click **Refresh** to refresh the interface.





Content/Spam Control

This option lets you configure the settings for blocking and controlling spam and objectionable content in emails.

Configuration

This setting allows to enable content checking, based on phrases that are part of the content received in email. It allows you to define phrases and action that should be taken if email containing the defined phrases is received.

| | Configurat | ion | | | | ? |
|------------|------------------------------------------------|---------|--------|-----------------|--------------|------------------|
| | | | | Content/Spam Co | ntrol >> Cor | - nfiguration |
| | | | | | | |
| Enab | ole Content Checking | | Save | Refre | sh | |
| +Add Phra | se | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| View Phras | ses | | | | | |
| Note | : This colour indicate Phrases disable by User | | | | | |
| Se | earch Phrase(s) : | | | Search | | |
| | Phrases are | oading | | | | |
| | | - | | | | |
| | Phrase Text | Quarant | Delete | Forward | | |
| | a beautiful girl | ۲ | 0 | 0 | ^ | |
| | a better career | ۲ | 0 | 0 | | |
| | a big size | ۲ | 0 | 0 | | |
| | a bitch | ۲ | 0 | 0 | | |
| | a blank email | ۲ | 0 | 0 | | |
| | a commission agent | ۲ | 0 | 0 | | |
| | a dime for | ۲ | 0 | 0 | | |
| | a great buy | ۲ | 0 | 0 | | |
| | a greatly reduced rate | ۲ | 0 | 0 | | |
| | a lottery prize | ۲ | 0 | 0 | | |
| | a new career | ۲ | 0 | 0 | | |
| | a New SSN | ۲ | 0 | 0 | | |
| | a new watch | ۲ | 0 | 0 | | |
| | a new website | ۲ | 0 | 0 | | |
| | a product cat | ۲ | 0 | 0 | | |
| | a serious buy | ۲ | 0 | 0 | | |
| | a voung girl | ۲ | 0 | 0 | \sim | |

Configuring Content and Spam Control Adding desired phrases:

To add desired phrases for blocking emails containing the added phrases, follow the below steps:

- 1. Select Enable Content Checking checkbox.
- 2. Click 🛨 icon, you will get **Add Phrase** option.
- 3. Enter the phrase and select the actions to be performed. Following is the list of actions that can be defined through this module:
 - **Quarantine The Mail**: If the added phrase is present in the email, the email will be quarantined on receipt by MailScan.
 - **Delete The Mail**: If the added phrase is present in the email, the email will be deleted on receipt by MailScan.
 - **Forward Mail To Admin**: If the added phrase is present in the email, the email will be forwarded to Administrator on receipt by MailScan.





You can select enable or disable the phrases that are added.

| Enable Content Checking | Save |
|------------------------------------|-------------------------------------------|
| - Add Phrase | |
| Phrase: Subscribe Now Add | Ouerenting The Mail |
| | O Delete The Mail |
| | Forward Mail To Admin |
| Disable Phrase(s) Enable Phrase(s) | |

- 4. After providing the above details, click **Add**. The phrase will be added in the checklist and configured actions will be taken whenever an email is received with defined phrase.
- 5. Click **Save** to save the defined configuration setting.
- 6. Click **Refresh** to refresh the whole interface.

Searching Phrase(s): This option allows to search for phrases. You can sort the phrases in ascending or descending order.

Advanced

This will allow you to configure the general email options, spam filter, and mail tagging options available in MailScan.

| Advanced | ? |
|---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-------------|
| Content/Spam Control > | ≻≻ Advanced |
| | |
| Enable Content Checking | |
| Advanced Content Options | |
| Send Original Mail to User Also | |
| Content Check Disabled for Replied or Forwarded Mails | |
| Audi: CDAM audiaus | |
| ARU - SPAM UJUURS | |
| Check HTML Mails for Content | |
| HTML mails with "Src=" string to be tagged as SPAM | |
| Quarantine Advertisement eMails | |
| Treat Subject with more than 5 whitespaces as SPAM | |
| Treat Mails with Chinese/Korean character set as SPAM | |
| Mail Tagging Options | |
| | |
| O Do not change email at all | |
| Both subject and body is changed. [spam] tag is added in Subject. Actual spam content is embedded in Body. | |
| Only [Spam] tag is added in Subject. Body is left unchanged. | |
| "X-MailScan-Spam: 1" header line is added. Body and subject both remains unchanged. | |
| "X-MailScan-Spam: 1" header line is added. Actual spam content is embedded in Body. | |
| | |
| Save | |
| | |





Advanced Content Options

This section lets you configure the advanced content settings.

- Send Original Mail to User: Select this checkbox if you want to send original email tagged as SPAM to the recipient as well. When an email is tagged as SPAM, it is moved to this folder.
- **Content Check Disabled for Replied or Forwarded Mails**: Select this checkbox to ensure that MailScan does not check the contents of emails that the users have either replied or forwarded to other recipients.

Anti-Spam Options

This section will provide you with options for configuring the spam filter.

- **Check HTML Mails for Content**: Select this check box to scan emails in HTML format along with text content.
- **HTML mails with "Src=" string to be tagged as SPAM**: Select this checkbox to consider emails containing such strings as spam. HTML mails sent by spammers usually have links to banned images or URLs. These links are enclosed within the SRC string.

For example, an email containing the code will be considered as spam because it contain the "Src=" string.

- **Quarantine Advertisement emails**: Select this option to check for advertisement mails and quarantine them.
- **Treat Subject with more than 5 whitespaces as SPAM**: [Default] Select this option to check the spacing between characters or words in the subject line of emails and treat emails with more than five whitespaces in their subject lines as spam emails. (MicroWorld in its research, found that spam emails usually contain more than five consecutive white spaces.)
- **Treat Mails with Chinese/Korean character set as SPAM**: [Default] Select this option to scan emails with the Chinese or Korean characters. This check is based on the research data conducted by MicroWorld's various spam email samples collected from around the globe. From these samples, it was observed that spammers often use Chinese or Korean characters in their emails.





Mail Tagging Options

This section allows you to configure the settings for tagging emails that have been identified as spam.

- **Do not change email at all**: Select this checkbox to prevent Anti-Spam from adding the [Spam] tag to emails that have been identified as spam.
- Both subject and body are changed. [Spam] tag is added in Subject: Actual spam content is embedded in Body: Select this checkbox to help you add the [Spam] tag only in the body of the email that has been identified as spam.
- Only [Spam] tag is added in Subject. Body is left unchanged: Select this checkbox to add the [Spam] tag only in the subject of the email that has been identified as spam.
- X-MailScan-Spam: 1" header line is added: Body and subject both remain unchanged:

[Default] Select this checkbox to add a header line to the email. However, this does not add any tag to the subject-line or body of the email.

• X-MailScan-Spam: 1" header line is added: Actual spam content is embedded in Body: Select this option to add a [Spam] tag in the body of the email that has been identified as spam. In addition, it adds a line in the header line of the email.

Click on **Save** button to save the defined configuration settings. Click **Refresh** to refresh the interface.





Disclaimer

This submodule lets you configure settings related to adding a disclaimer to emails. You can add customized disclaimers to both incoming and outgoing emails.

| Disclaimer | ? |
|------------------------------------------------------------|--------|
| Content/Spam Control >> Dis | laimer |
| | |
| | |
| Add Disclaimer To Out Bound Mails | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| Advanced | |
| | |
| Solution Disclaimer disabled for replied or forwarded mail | |
| Disclaimer for Incoming eMail | |
| Do not send disclaimer for Mails to | |
| | |
| Add | |
| subscribe@* | |
| listmanager@* | |
| Do not conditionar for Molio to | _ |
| Do not send discraimer for mails to | |
| Add | |
| majordomo@* | |
| unsubscribe@* | |
| listmanager@* | |
| Domain Specific Disclaimer | |
| | |
| Domain Name Disclaimer | |
| Enabled Disabled estestlab.com | |
| | |
| Save Bofrash | |
| Gave Keitesii | |
| | |

Add Disclaimer To Out Bound Mails: Select this checkbox to add a disclaimer to all outgoing emails. The disclaimer notifies recipient that the email is scanned and virus-free.





Advanced

This section lets you configure the Advanced Disclaimer settings.

- **Disclaimer disabled for replied or forwarded mail**: Select this option if you do not want MailScan to add a disclaimer to replied or forwarded emails.
- **Disclaimer for Incoming email ()**: Select this option to add a disclaimer to incoming emails. This is applicable only to the emails received from the Internet.

Do not send disclaimer for Mails to

This section lets you add the email IDs of recipients. MailScan will not add a disclaimer to the emails sent to the recipients in this list.

- Add: Enter the recipient's email ID and click Add. The recipients will be added.
- Delete: Select a recipient from the list and then click Delete.
- Remove All: To remove all the recipients from the list, click Remove All.

Domain Specific Disclaimer

This will allow you to add customized disclaimers to emails sent to local domains. This section lets you configure the domain specific disclaimer settings.

- **Domain Name**: This column lists the local domains on the network.
- **Disclaimer:** This section lets you enable or disable the domain specific disclaimer for the corresponding domain.
 - **Enabled**: Select this option if you want to add a customized disclaimer to the emails sent to the corresponding local domain.
 - **Disabled**: Select this option if you do not want to add a customized disclaimer to the emails sent to the corresponding local domain.
- **Edit Disclaimer**: Click this link to edit the disclaimer settings for the corresponding local domain. When you click this link, the following webpage is displayed.

| | File Name: | estestlab.com | l.txt |
|-------------------|------------|---------------|-------|
| C:\PROGRA~2\MailS | :an\ | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | 1 |
| | Paul | | |
| | Save | EXIT | |
| | | | |

Click on **Save** to save the configuration. Click **Refresh** to refresh the interface.





Antispam Configuration

This submodule lets you configure the settings for the Anti-Spam feature of MailScan.

| | AntiSpam Configuration | | ? |
|--------------------|-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|------------------------|-------------------------|
| | | Content/Spam Control>: | >AntiSpam Configuration |
| | Enable Non Intrusive Learning Pattern (NILP) Check General Header Tests X-SPAM Rules check SPF check DKIM Failure Check Verify Sender Mail ID SURBL Check | Save | |
| Auto Spam Whitelis | st Enable <u>Auto Spam Whitelist</u> | | |
| | Add sender Id from released spam to "Auto Spam Whitelist" | Save | |

This section contains the general settings for configuring the Anti-Spam module of MailScan.

- Enable Non-Intrusive Learning Pattern (NILP) Check: Select this checkbox if you want MailScan to check emails by using the NILP technology. NILP is MicroWorld's revolutionary technology that uses Bayesian Filtering and works on the principles of Artificial Intelligence (AI) to analyze each email and prevents spam emails and phishing emails from reaching your inbox. It has self-learning capabilities and it updates itself by using regular research feeds from MicroWorld servers. It uses an adaptive mechanism to analyze each email and categorize it as spam or ham based on the behavioral pattern of the user.
- **General Header Tests**: [Default] Select this option to check the validity of certain generic boxes like From ID, To ID, CC ID in emails and mark them as spam if any of the headers are invalid.
- **X-SPAM Rules check**: [Default] Select this option to check whether the emails confirm to XSPAM rules or not. X-SPAM Rules are rules that describe certain characteristics of an email. It checks whether the words in the content of emails are present in MailScan's database. This database contains a list of words and phrases, each of which is assigned a score or threshold. The SPAM Rules Check will match the mail header, body, and attachments of each email to generate a score. If the score crosses a threshold value, the mail is considered as spam. The Anti-Spam module of MailScan refers to this database to identify emails and takes actions on them.
- **SPF check**: SPF (Sender Policy Framework) is a world standard framework adopted by MailScan to prevent hackers from forging sender addresses. It acts as a powerful mechanism for controlling phishing mails. Select this option to check the SPF record of the sender domain.
- **DKIM Failure Check**: [Default] This option will check all incoming emails from foreign domain for valid DKIM signature. Emails with invalid DKIM signature will be quarantined.





- Verify Sender Mail ID: Select this checkbox to verify the authenticity of sender's email ID and its domain.
- **SURBL check**: [Default] Select this option to check the URLs in the body of an email. If the URL is listed in the SURBL site, the email will be blocked. This option requires Internet connectivity for best results. You can click this link to view the White/Blacklisted Domains for SURBL page that displays the number of whitelisted or blacklisted domains.

| White/Black Listed Domain fo | r SURBL | | ? |
|------------------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------------|------------|
| | Content/Spam Control> | >AntiSpam Configuration>>SU | IRBL Check |
| | | | Back |
| Domain Type | Count | | |
| White Listed Domain | 93576 | | |
| Black Listed Domain | 86688 | | |
| | | | |

- **Domain Type**: This column displays the type of domain, whether it is whitelisted or blacklisted.
- **Count**: This column displays the number of domains listed for that domain type. You can click the number listed in this column to view a page that displays the list of domains belonging to the corresponding domain type.

| | SURBL White Listed Domain Details | |
|-----------|----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|------------------|
| Conte | tent/Spam Control>>AntiSpam Configuration>>SURBL Check>>White/Black Listed Domain for SURBL>>SURBL | White Listed Dom |
| | Add New Domain Add | |
| A B C D E | F G H I J K L M N O P Q R S T U V W X elete | Y Z # |
| | Domain Name | |
| | a10networks | |
| | aa | |
| | aaadir | |
| | aab | |
| | aachener-bank | |
| | ab | |
| | abank | |
| | a-bank | |
| | abanka | |
| | abb | |
| | abb-bvb | |

- Add New Domain: Enter the domain name to be added to the list.
- Add: Click Add to add the domain specified in the Add New Domain box to the list of domains.
- **Delete**: To delete a domain from the list, select a domain and click **Delete**.





Auto Spam Whitelist

The Auto Spam Whitelist contains a list of valid email IDs that can bypass the above spam filtering options. When a local user sends an email to an email address, the system automatically adds that ID to the Spam Whitelist. In addition, this feature allows you to specify email ID of senders that you want to exclude from all Spam filtering. It thus allows emails from the whitelisted ids to be downloaded to the recipient's inbox. The Auto Spam Whitelist contains a list of valid email IDs that can bypass the above spam filtering options. It thus allows emails from the whitelist to be downloaded to the recipient's inbox.

| | Auto Spam Whitelist | ? |
|------------------|------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-------------|
| | Content/Spam Control >>Auto Spam V | /hitelist |
| | | <u>back</u> |
| | | |
| Add eMail ID | Add Delete | |
| _ | | |
| Select All | eMail ID | |
| Select All | eMail ID *@analytics.bounces.google.com | |
| Select All | eMail ID *@analytics.bounces.google.com *@irctc.co.in | |
| Select All | eMail ID *@analytics.bounces.google.com *@irctc.co.in *@sourcenext.co.jp | |
| Select All | eMail ID *@analytics.bounces.google.com *@irctc.co.in *@sourcenext.co.jp *@sourcenext.com | |
| Select All O | eMail ID *@analytics.bounces.google.com *@irctc.co.in *@sourcenext.co.jp *@sourcenext.com *@sourcenext.info | |

Add email ID: To add an email ID, enter the email ID and click **Add**. **Delete**: To delete an email ID, select the email ID from the list and click **Delete**.




Quarantined Mails

This page will display the emails that have been quarantined by MailScan.

| | | | | View | Quarant | ined Ma | ails | | | ? |
|------|-------------------|---------|-------------|------------------------|-------------|---------------|-----------------------|--------------------|-------------------|--------------------|
| From | Today • To | Today | • | Records Pe | er Page : | 20 🔻 | Filter | | | Display |
| | | [| < Re | lease Selec | ted Mail(s) | Delete | Selected N | lails(s) > | | |
| | To | View | <u>Date</u> | <u>Msg Time</u> | <u>From</u> | <u>Subj</u> e | <u>ect</u> | Reserved Conten | t <u>Size(KB)</u> | Sender IP Location |
| + | | View Fe | eb 24 ,2020 | 01:27:26 | | | At | ttachment Restrict | i 912 | |
| | | | < Re | Showir elease Selec | ig Record | l from 1 | To 1 of Selected M | 1 Iails(s) > | | |

From/To lists: Select a specific range of dates by selecting the start date and end date from the From and To drop down lists.

Records Per Page: Select the number of emails that should be displayed on this page by selecting a value from this list.

Filter: Specify keyword(s) in this box and display the emails that match the search criterion. The boxes in the table: The table displays the following boxes.

- To: This column displays the email ID of the recipient.
- **View**: Click on this link to view the details as well as content of the email being sent.
- **Date**: This column displays the date on which the email was received.
- Msg Time: This column displays the time when the email message was received.
- From: This column displays the email ID of the sender.
- Subject: This column displays the subject of the email.
- **Reserved Content**: This column displays whether the email content had any reserved content. Or will display the reasons why the email is considered SPAM.
- Size (KB): This column displays the size of the email in KB.
- Sender IP: This column will display the IP address of the sender.
- Location: This column will display the location of the sender.

It also allows you to select and release email from the Quarantined folder or Delete it if desired.





Compression Control

Auto-compression of attachments is a feature that allows automatic compression of Outgoing and Incoming attachments. The Compression Control section lets you configure the settings for compressing or decompressing email attachments.

Configuration

This setting allows to auto-compression of incoming and outgoing attachments. In this section, you can configure the setting for compressing or decompressing the email attachments.

| Configuration | | ? |
|-----------------------------------------------------------------------------|------------------|----------|
| Compression | Control >> Confi | guration |
| | | |
| Compression Decompression Configuration | | |
| Compression Configuration Decompression Configuration | | |
| Compress outbound attachments | | |
| Create self extracting zips 🛛 Uncompress inbound attachments (Local Domain) | | |
| Compression Options | | |
| Compress ONLY if compression % greater than : 25 | | |
| Compress if Attachment size is above (Kb) : 50 | | |
| Select Compression Level to use : Best Speed | | |
| | | |
| Save Refresh | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Configuring Compression Control

- Compression Decompression Configuration:
 - This section will allow you to define the compression and decompression configuration.

(Compression Configuration)

- **Compress outbound attachments**: Enable this checkbox to auto compress the attachments of outgoing emails.
- **Create self extracting zips**: Enable this check box to create self-extracting ZIP files of outgoing email attachments. This option is useful when the recipient does not have the software to unzip the attachments. This field is enabled only if **Compress outbound attachments** check box is selected.

(Decompression Configuration)

- **Uncompress inbound attachments**: Enable this checkbox to autodecompress the attachments of incoming emails.
- **Uncompress inbound attachments (Local Domains)**: Enable this option to decompress the incoming local email attachments. This is enabled by default.





Compression Options:

- **Compress ONLY if compression % greater than**: Some files cannot be compressed beyond a limit. In this field, you can specify the minimum compression percentage. Any file, which cannot be compressed beyond the specified value, will not be compressed.
- **Compress if the Attachment size is above (Kb)**: Define the size in KB for attachments; it will be compressed only if it exceeds the defined size.
- **Select Compression Level to use**: Select the appropriate compression level from the following dropdown list:
 - **Default**: Ensures the optimum balance between speed and compression quality.
 - **Best Compression**: Ensures the maximum amount of compression but may take more time on a slower machine.
 - **Best Speed**: Ensures the best speed of compression. Quality of compression may not be optimized.

Click **Save** to save the configured setting and **Refresh** to refresh the interface.





Attachment Compression

This submodule lets you specify the compression configuration for the attachments.

| Attachment Compression | ? |
|-------------------------------------------------------|-----------|
| Compression Control >> Attachment C | ompressio |
| DO NOT compress attachments of extensions | |
| Exclude following attachments: | |
| | |
| Remove All | |
| | |
| Add Domain To Compress List: | |
| Add | |
| | |
| Delete | |
| Remove All | |
| Don't Compress Mail Attachments For Following Domains | |
| Add Domain To Exclude List: | |
| Add | |
| Delete | |
| Remove All | |
| | |
| Save Refresh | |





DO NOT compress attachments of extensions

The type of attachments specified in this list will be excluded from auto-compression.

- **Exclude Following attachments**: Specify the type of attachments that should be excluded from auto-compression.
 - **Add**: Enter the type of attachment that needs to be excluded from autocompression and click **Add**.
 - **Delete**: Select a file type and click **Delete** to remove the particular file type from the list.
 - **Remove All**: Click **Remove All** to remove all the files from the list of attachments.

Mail Attachment Compression

Compress Mail Attachments for Following Domains

This will allow you to specify the settings for compressing mails pertaining to certain domains.

- Add Domain To Compress List: The attachments from the domain names specified in this list will be compressed.
 - **Add**: Enter the domain name and click **Add**.
 - **Delete**: Select a Domain name and click **Delete**; this domain will be removed from the list.
 - **Remove All**: Click this to remove all the domains from the list.

Don't Compress Mail Attachments For Following Domains

The attachments from the domain names specified in this list will be excluded from compression.

- Add Domain To Exclude List: Specify the domain names for which the attachments are to be excluded from compression.
 - **Add**: To add a domain, enter the domain name and click **Add**.
 - **Delete**: To delete a domain, select a domain name and click **Delete**.
 - **Remove All**: To remove all domains from the list, click Remove All.

After you are done with the changes, click **Save**. Click **Refresh** to refresh the interface.





MailScan Messages

This Module allows you to select, define and configure settings for sending notification mails through MailScan on occurrence of security violation. Additionally, you can also configure settings for sending outbreak alerts.

A customized notification message can be sent to the sender, receiver, or others, informing them about the action taken.

Messages

If MailScan detects a virus, malicious attachment, restricted words, or phrases that violate your organization's security policy, it informs you immediately and lets you delete, quarantine, or disinfect the specific email and attachment. You can also send a customized notification message to the sender, receiver, or administrator informing them about the action taken on infected/malicious email.

| Messages | 0 |
|--------------------------------------|-------------------------------|
| , | MailScan Messages >> Messages |
| | |
| | |
| Messages | Only Internal |
| AttachmentRemovedWarningToAdmin | |
| AttachmentRemovedWarningToSender | |
| AttachmentRemovedWarningToRecipient | |
| VirusWarningToAdmin | |
| VirusWarningToSender | |
| VirusWarningToRecipient | |
| ContentWarningToAdmin | |
| ContentWarningToSender | |
| ContentWarningToRecipient | |
| UpdatedMessageToAdmin | |
| EvalOverWarningToAdmin | |
| ReservedAttachmentWarningToAdmin | |
| ReservedAttachmentWarningToRecipient | |
| VirusAttachmentWarningToRecipient | |
| BlockAttachmentWarningToRecipient | |
| | |
| | |
| Save Refresh | |

A list of warning messages will be displayed, select the checkbox on the left side and click **Save**.

| Note | Select the Only Internal column checkbox to send the message only for internal |
|------|---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| Note | mails. |





Click the message title and a new pop-up window will be opened displaying the notification message.

| Step 1.Click on Browse to Se | lect a file. | | |
|-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|--------------------------------------|--------------------------|-----------|
| Step 2.Click on Show to view | the file. | | |
| C:\Program Files (x86)\/ | failScan | Browse | Show File |
| Subject | | | |
| Notification for Admin - V | /irus Warning from MailS | can to Mail-Administrate | or! |
| # The attachment(s) th Viruses in it. | at came with the fol | lowing mail had | _ |
| The Meil come from | : %f | | |
| The Mail came from | • %+ | | |
| The Mail recipient Subject of the Mail | : %t : %s | | |
| The Mail came from The Mail recipient Subject of the Mail Message-ID | : %t : %s : %i | | - 1 |
| The Mail came from The Mail recipient Subject of the Mail Message-ID Received | : %t : %s : %i : %r | | |
| The Mail came from Subject of the Mail Message-ID Received Sender IP | : %t : %s : %i : %r : %p | | |

It also lets you customize the message. To save the message, click **Save and Close**.







Notifications

The Notifications submodule lets you configure the settings for sending customized notification messages to the sender, receiver, or others, informing them about the action taken on infected/malicious mail or attachment.

| Notifications Image: Optimized state |
|-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| MailScan Messages >> Notifications |
| Warning Mails From User: eMail Addresses to Notify: Image: State of the sender of warning mails Image: State of the sender of warning mails |
| Save Refresh |

- Add: To add an email address, enter the email ID and click Add.
- Delete: To delete an email address, select an email ID and click Delete.
- **Remove All**: To remove all email IDs from the list, click **Remove All**.

After you are done with the changes, click **Save**. Click **Refresh** to refresh the interface.





Outbreak Alert

This submodule lets you configure the MailScan settings for performing specific actions when a virus outbreak occurs.

| Outbreak Alert | (? |
|-----------------------------------------------------------------------|-------------------------|
| | Messages>>Outbreak Aler |
| Condition | Number Time |
| Uiruses detected exceed the following number within the shown time | 25 1 day(s) 🔻 |
| Uncleanable viruses exceed the following number within the shown time | 25 1 day(s) 🔻 |
| Blocked attachments exceed the following number within the shown time | 25 1 day(s) 🔻 |
| Save Refresh | |

You can configure the settings for a situation to be declared as Virus Outbreak. Enter the number of viruses detected, time limit, and select the conditions as when it is to be declared as virus Outbreak. Using this module you can simply define the following:

- Number of Viruses detected and number of times it exceeds the defined count in a day.
- Un-cleanable virus count and number of times it exceeds the defined count in a day.
- Blocked attachments and number of time it exceeds in a day.

A notification mail will be sent to the administrator if any of the above condition matches.





Scan Control

This setting allows you to specify email IDs that should be scanned or exempted for virus scanning. You can also specify the email IDs that are to be deleted.

| | Scan Control | | 0 |
|-------------------|-------------------------------|---------|-----------------------------|
| | | Scan Co | ontrol >> Scan Contro |
| Scan Mails Only | | | |
| From User | Add To User Delete Remove All | | Add Delete Remove All |
| Do Not Scan Mails | | | |
| From User | Add To User Delete Remove All | | Add Delete Remove All |
| Adv | anced Save Refresh | | |

You can configure the following options:

Scan Mails Only

This option allows you to assign **From User** and **To User** emails to be scanned.

- From User: All the emails From the defined users are scanned.
- **To User**: All the emails **To** the defined users are scanned.
 - Following are the options that are common for above both options:
 - **Add**: Enter the email address and click Add.
 - Delete: Select the email address and click Delete, this will delete the email address from the list.
 - **Remove All**: This will delete all the email address from the lists.

Do Not Scan Mails

This option will allow you to assign **From User** and **To User** email that need to be excluded from scanning. You can also delete the mails from the users added in the list.

- **Delete mails from the following users**: Select this check box to delete all the mails from the added users in the list.
 - **From User**: All the emails From the defined users are not scanned. In case the above option is enabled, then it will directly delete the emails **From** the listed users.
 - **To User**: All the emails To the defined users are not scanned. In case the above option is enabled, then it will directly delete the emails **To** the listed users.





Advanced

To configure the advanced options for scanning mails, click **Advanced**.

The **Advanced Options** lets you configure Scan Control Policy for users whose mails are scanned and users whose mails are not scanned.

| | | Advanced Options | 0 |
|--------------|----------------------------------|--------------------------------|----------------------------------|
| | | | Scan Control >> Advanced Options |
| Seen Control | Doliny for Llears Whoos mails Ar | | |
| Scan Control | Policy for Users whose mails an | e scanned | |
| | Virus Checking | Reserved Attachments Checking | |
| | Content Checking | Dangerous Attachments Checking | |
| | | | |
| Scan Control | Policy for Users Whose mails Ar | e not scanned | |
| | Virus Checking | Reserved Attachments Checking | |
| | Content Checking | Dangerous Attachments Checking | |
| | | | |
| | | Sava Defresh | |
| | | Save Kellesii | Scan Control |
| | | | Scar control |

Scan Control Policy for Users Whose mails Are scanned:

- Virus Checking: Select this check box to scan emails for viruses.
- **Reserved Attachments Checking:** Select this check box to scan restricted attachments.
- **Content Checking:** Select this check box to scan email contents for offensive words and phrases.
- **Dangerous Attachments Checking:** Select this check box to scan dangerous email attachments for virus. These are specified in To block/allow attachments. Scan Control Policy for Users Whose mails Are not scanned:

Virus Checking: Select this check box to scan emails for viruses, this option is disabled by default.

- Reserved Attachments Checking: Select this check box to scan restricted attachments.
- **Content Checking:** Select this check box to scan email contents for offensive words and phrases.
- **Dangerous Attachments Checking**: Select this check box to scan dangerous email attachments for virus. These are specified in To block/allow attachments.





Managed Email Ids

This module allows you to define groups and put email addresses in created groups and later define permissions and settings for the defined groups.

| Managed Email Ids | | | | | | | |
|-------------------|-------------------------------|--|--|--|--|--|--|
| Add New Group De | Add New Group Delete Group | | | | | | |
| | 8 | | | | | | |
| | Email Id Settings Quick Links | | | | | | |
| | Email ID : * Add Reset | | | | | | |
| | Email ID | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |

Email Id

This tab will allow to add and delete the groups according to the specific need.

Add New Group

To add a new group, follow the below steps:

1. Click on Add New Group present on the interface.



- 2. Enter the Name for the Group and click on **Add** button
- 3. The group will be added instantly.





Add email IDs to the Group

To add email addresses to the group, follow the below steps:

- 1. Select the desired group to add email addresses.
- 2. Enter the email address in the text area for **Email ID** and click on **Add** button.
- 3. The email address will be added instantly to the selected group.

| Managed Email Ids | | | | | | | |
|-------------------|----------------------------|-----------|--|--|--|--|--|
| Add New Group | Add New Group Delete Group | | | | | | |
| the internation | 👪 Sample | | | | | | |
| | Email Id Settings | | | | | | |
| | Email ID : * | Add Reset | | | | | |
| | Ema | il ID | | | | | |
| | entre entre com | \$ × | | | | | |
| | com | ** | | | | | |

Delete a Group

To delete a group, follow the below steps:

1. Select the group, you want to delete. Click **Delete**.



2. Click **Yes**. The group will be deleted.





Settings

Select the Group and go to **Settings** Tab, here you can define settings for the created group.

| | Manag | ged Email Ids | |
|------------------------|-------------------|---------------|--------|
| Add New Group Delete G | Group | | |
| in installer | 88 Incompany | | |
| | Email Id Settings | | |
| | Key Name | Select Key | |
| | Value | | |
| | Add Reset | | |
| | Key Name | Value | Update |
| | Action | 0 | ** |
| | AdminEmail1d | | × |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |

- Key Name: Use this dropdown to select and apply desired setting on the group.
- **Value**: This will Display / Allow you to enter Value / Parameter for the selected setting.
- Add: Click Add to Apply the Settings to the group, this also allows you to Add Select and Add multiple settings to the selected group.
- **Reset**: Click **Reset** to reset the configuration.

| Noto | You can Add multiple settings to the selected Group using the options present on |
|------|----------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| note | the interface. |

Once added the above defined settings will be implemented on all email addresses added/present in selected Group.





Quick Links

This tab will be visible only if you have selected Quarantine directory and defined path for storing mails quarantined for the group using the **Key Name** dropdown under **Settings** tab. It displays number of the mails quarantined as well as deleted in the group. For further details you can click on respective links present on the interface.

| | Managed Email Ids | |
|----------------------|--------------------------------------|----------------|
| Add New Group Delete | Group | |
| 🖿 mytest | 🐉 mytest | |
| | Email Id Settings Quick Links | |
| | Mails In Quarantine (Today): | <u>5 Mails</u> |
| | Deleted Mails In Quarantine (Today): | <u>3 Mails</u> |
| | | |
| | | |





Logs

MailScan maintains activity logs on daily basis; you can view and flush out these logs.

View Logs

MailScan generates a variety of log files that gives system administrators an overview and detailed information of MailScan activity in the network. Logs are maintained in Log folder in the MailScan installation path. Click on respective **Date** links to get detailed views of the logs.

| | View Log File | | ? |
|------------|---------------------------|--------------------|------------------|
| | | L | .ogs≻≻View Log F |
| File Name: | C:\PROGRA~2\MailScan\Log\ | <u>Change Path</u> | |
| | Date | Size(KB) | |
| | Today | 1020 | |
| 18 | -02-2020 | 422 | |

You can configure the Log option, by clicking **Change Path** link. **Action** window appears and configure following settings:

| Action | | ? |
|----------------------------------------------------------------|--------------------------|--------|
| | Scanner Administration : | >> Act |
| | | |
| Quarantine Infected Files | | |
| Disinfect | | |
| O Delete | | |
| Enable Ham Mail Backup | | |
| No Of Days To Keep Old Mail & log | | |
| Delete Parked Mail With Above Setting | | |
| Delete Old Log With Above Setting | | |
| Delete Archived Mail With Above Setting | | |
| Quarantine Path: C:\PROGRA~2\MailScan\Quarant Max Size (MB) | | |
| Report File Path: [C:\PROGRA~2\MailScan\Log | | |
| Max Size (KB) | | |
| eMail Archive Directory | Archival Settings | |
| Attachments Archive Directory | Archival Settings | |
| | | |
| DataBase Path : C:\Program Files (x86)\MailScan\ | | |
| | | |
| Save | | |
| | | |





- Select the **Quarantine Infected Files** checkbox, to set actions that need to be performed on infected quarantine files. You can select below option:
 - **Disinfect**: This option will disinfect the infected quarantine files.
 - **Delete**: This option will directly delete the infected quarantine files.
- Select the **Enable Ham Mails Backup** checkbox, to create the backup of the Ham emails. Further, you can configure the following options:
 - No. Of Days To Keep Old Mails & log
 - Delete Parked Mail With Above Setting
 - Delete Old Log With Above Setting
 - Delete Archived Mail With Above Setting
- You can change the Quarantine Path and set the size limit (MB) for storing the quarantined emails. The default path is C:\Program Files\MailScan\Quarant [32bit OS] OR C:\Program Files (x86)\MailScan\Quarant [64bit OS]
- You can change the report file path and set the size limit (KB) for storing the logs files. The default path is C:\Program Files\MailScan\Log [32bit OS] OR
 C:\Program Files (x86)\MailScan\Log [64bit OS]
- You can configure the setting for archiving emails; you can enter the path for storing archived emails in **eMail Archive Directory** textbox. You can further configure the settings for archival settings by clicking on **Archival Settings** option present on the interface. Learn more about **Archival**, by clicking <u>here</u>.
- You can add path to store the archived attachments in **Attachments Archive Directory** textbox.
- You can change the DataBase Path. The default path is C:\Program Files\MailScan\ [32bit OS] OR C:\Program Files (x86)\MailScan\ [64bit OS]

Flush Logs

This page lets you delete log files generated by MailScan.

| Do you wish to delete all Logs? | |
|---------------------------------|--|
| Do you wan to delete un Loga: | |
| | |
| Yes | |

To delete all logs, click **Yes**.





Reports

The Reports submodule provides a report of MailScan activity for a period. These pages provide reports about different MailScan tasks. The reports consists of total number of emails sent and received, email size (in bytes), infected attachments, deleted emails, cleaned emails and quarantined emails.

Reports

This setting provides a report of MailScan activity for a period. These pages provide reports about different MailScan tasks.

Daily Analysis

This page will display the daily analysis of the reports for a specific period in a tabular and graphical format.



You can also get the detailed view of the chart by selecting particular time period and then clicking on **Detail Charts**.







SMTP Reports

It allows you to capture report for the packet transfer that takes place through your Mail Server.

| | SMTP Reports | | | | | | |
|-----------------------|--------------|-----------------------------|----|-------------------------------|-------------|-------------------------------|----------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| From Date | 144, 1, 211 | T | | То | Date Today | • | Gø |
| Search: | | | | | | | |
| Date - | Time | From ID (IP) | | Email / Recipient count | In Interval | First Connection | Remark (Limit Exceeded) |
| 331 Million (2011) | 00:04:35 | postmaster@test.com (127.0. |) | 15 | 2 secs | 100 May - 50 cm | Email/Recipient Rate Limit Exceeded |
| 381 May (2011) | 00:04:33 | postmaster@test.com (127.0. | J. | 15 | 0 secs | 100-000-00-00 | Combined Max Rcpts (earlier mails:15 PLUS current mail:0) exceeded 10 |
| 381 Magy (2013) | 00:04:33 | postmaster@test.com (127.0. |) | 15 | 0 secs | 100 000 001 001 | Combined Max Rcpts (earlier mails: 15 PLUS current mail: 0) exceeded 10 |
| 381 Magy (2013) | 00:04:33 | postmaster@test.com (127.0 |) | 15 | 0 secs | 10. 444, 00110 100.000 (0) | Combined Max Rcpts (earlier mails: 15 PLUS current mail: 0) exceeded 10 |
| 381 18bpy (2013) | 00:04:33 | postmaster@test.com (127.0. | .) | 15 | 0 secs | 100 0000 001 001 | Combined Max Rcpts (earlier mails:15 PLUS current mail:0) exceeded 10 |
| 381 May (2011) | 00:04:33 | postmaster@test.com (127.0. | .) | 13 | 0 secs | 10. 444, 00100 100-000-00 | Combined Max Ropts (earlier mails:13 PLUS current mail:0) exceeded 10 |
| 381 May (2012) | 00:04:33 | postmaster@test.com (127.0 |) | 13 | 0 secs | 100 Mar. (0010) | Combined Max Ropts (earlier mails:13 PLUS current mail:0) exceeded 10 |
| | 00:04:33 | postmaster@test.com (127.0 |) | 12 | 0 secs | 100 Mar. 101100 | Combined Max Ropts (earlier mails:12 PLUS current mail:0) exceeded 10 |
| | 00:04:33 | postmaster@test.com (127.0 | .) | 11 | 0 secs | 10.000 (0.11) | Combined Max Rcpts (earlier mails: 11 PLUS current mail: 0) exceeded 10 |
| 381 Magy (2013) | 00:04:33 | postmaster@test.com (127.0 |) | 10 | 0 secs | 100-000 (0010) | Combined Max Rcpts (earlier mails: 10 PLUS current mail: 0) exceeded 10 |
| Showing Record from 1 | to 10 of 10 | | | | | | |

The report includes following data

- From Date/To Date: You can select the range of dates to be covered in the report.
- Date: Displays the date on which the email was sent.
- **Time**: Displays the time, email was sent.
- From ID (IP): Displays the email address as well as IP address from which the email was sent.
- **Email / Recipient count**: Displays the number of recipient to which the email was sent.
- **In Interval**: Displays the time (in seconds) in which the emails were sent to the recipients.
- **First Connection**: Displays date and time when the mail server initiated sending the mails
- **Remark (Limit Exceeded)**: Displays a message in case message exceeds the number of recipients permitted.





Report Criteria

It allows you to define Criteria for generating MailScan Activity report. You can define the Day on which the report will be generated or you can select all days to generate report daily. It also allows you to specify email address to which the report will be sent automatically. Additionally, you can define the Domain for which the report will be generated or you can specifically define the email address that you want to monitor and generate report for a specific period of time.

| Report Criteria | () |
|----------------------------------|----------------------------|
| | Reports >> Report Criteria |
| Select a Criteria to View Report | |
| | |
| Day of the week | |
| Sunday Wednesday Saturday | |
| Monday Thursday | |
| U Tuesday U Friday U Select All | |
| MessageId Mail Address | |
| | |
| Domain Name | |
| Next | |
| | |

Generating a Report

To generate a report for specific for email address, follow the below steps:

1. Select the **MessageId** option and enter the email address that you wish to monitor or generate report for in the respective field for **eMail Address**.



- 2. Click **Next**. Select the desired option for Report time period.
- 3. Now Select the desired option for Generating report for received email or sent by the specified email address.

| Vectorday | | This Week | This Month | |
|-------------------------------|----------------------|------------------------|--------------|--|
| Last Week | |) Last Month | Custom | |
| From | | То | - | |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| t a Mail Criteria | | | | |
| | | | | |
| Anile mentile | ed from ph@occoppy (| om 🔘 Mails sent to abr | Descanay com | |

4. Click **Next**, you will be forwarded to the following interface, it displays the report for the specified email address for the defined time period. Click on **Show Graph** option to view report in graphical format.





Report Options

This page allows you to define settings for the time of the day at which the report should be generated. You can also define the email addresses to which the report will be sent automatically by MailScan.

| | Report Options | | ? |
|--------------------|--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|---------------------|---------|
| Mail Configuration | | Reports >> Report (| Options |
| | Enable eMail Reports At 11:59 PM Send Report to following eMail Addresses Add Add Delete Remove All | | |
| | Save Refresh | | |

After you are done with the changes, click **Save**. Click **Refresh** to refresh the interface.





Summary Report

This option lets you view the summary report for MailScan for a given date.

| Summary Report | | | | | |
|----------------|--|--|--|--|--|
| Display | | | | | |
| | | | | | |

Click the dropdown for both **From** and **To** boxes and select the preferred duration, and then click **Display**.

The Summary Report appears.

| Sumi | mary Report | : | | ? |
|---------------------------|--------------------|-----------------|-------------|-------------|
| | | | | |
| Select Date Apr | 1,2016 🔻 | Display | | |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| | INDEX | | | |
| 1. Connection Summary | 2. Sende | er Count Summar | у | |
| 3. Sender Size Summary | 4. Recipi | ent Count Summ | ary | |
| 5. Recipient Size Summary | 6. Doma | in Traffic | | |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| | Fop 10 Connection | ıs | | |
| Originating IP | | No of Co | nnections | |
| 127.0.0.1 | | 6 | | |
| 192.168.0.208 | | 1 | 1 | |
| | | | | Co To Index |
| | | | | Go To Index |
| Top 10 Se | ender List (by Cor | inections) | | |
| Sender Name | Domair | n Name | Connections | |
| administrator | garmenttag.c | om | 6 | |
| ayaz | garmenttag.c | om | 1 | |
| | | | | Co To Index |
| | | | | do to mack |
| Тор | 10 Sender List(by | Size) | | |
| Sender Name | Domair | n Name | Size(KB) | |
| administrator | garmenttag.c | om | 36008 | |
| ayaz | garmenttag.c | om | 3254 | |
| | | | | |





License Information

This page displays the license information for MailScan. The trial version is valid for 30 days. To run the MailScan beyond the trial period, purchase a license key by writing to us at sales@mwti.net.

| License Information | | |
|---------------------|---------------------------------|--|
| License Information | | |
| License Code | 8.0a | |
| License Status | Permanent License ! 26-Aug-2020 | |
| License Size | N/A | |
| Total Users | <u>0 Users</u> | |

Check RBL

MailScan for SMTP Servers connects to the URL <u>www.whatismyipaddress.com</u> site. This site provides IPs of known spammers and has active real time blacklists. You can verify any IP that connects to your mail server is listed and take the appropriate action.

Virus Test Mail



This feature lets you test MailScan for Anti-Virus effectiveness. An email is sent to the local domain, carrying a test virus. If you have configured the system correctly, the email is detected and actions you have specified like Quarantine, Delete, or Forward to Admin are run.





-

This page will display the contact information for MicroWorld and view the information on each of the features of MailScan.

| SMTP Administrator | Contacts |
|--------------------------|----------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| <u>Scanner Admin</u> | USA Office |
| Content/Spam Control | MicroWorld Technologies Inc. |
| Compression Control | 31700 W 13 Mile Rd, Ste 98 Farmington Hills. MI 48334 |
| <u>MailScan Messages</u> | USA |
| <u>Scan Control</u> | Tel: +1 248 855 2020/2021 Fax: +1 248 855 2024 |
| <u>Managed Email Id</u> | Toll-Free Number: 1 877 EZ VIRUS or 1 877 398 4787 (Only within US) |
| <u>Logs</u> | Support: +1 248 432 1397 |
| <u>Reports</u> | Sales: <u>sales@escanav.com</u> Support: <u>support@escanav.com</u> |
| Preferences | Website: <u>www.escanav.com</u> Forum: <u>http://forums.escanav.com</u> |
| Mail Debug Information | |
| | Germany Office |
| | MicroWorld Technologies GmbH |
| | Drosselweg 1, 76227 Dfinatal |
| | Germany. |





Additional Tools

MailScan tools are smaller programs that have been developed to help you configure various options on the SMTP gateway server and manage security. Please note that you cannot run any of these tools from this Web console. For information about how to use the tool, click the tool name.

| Additional Tools | |
|------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-----------------------------|
| allScan tools are smaller programs that have been developed to help you configure va otions on the SMTP gateway server and manage security. Please note that you cannot i these tools from this Web console. For information about how to use the tool, click t ame. | rious run any he tool |
| pam Digest Setup | |
| e Spam Digest tool is used to convey information to the end user regarding spam re- so provides option to check own spam mails and release, if found genuine. For more formation, please refer the "Spam Digest" Documentation. <u>Click here</u> to download doc r more information. | ceived. It cument |
| MTP service and Queue monitoring | |
| is tool helps to monitor the SMTP service and the SMTP queue at specified frequency. Istomised alert emails can be sent to specified users incase of service failure and / or Jeue exceeded. <u>Click here</u> to get more information. | email |
| cheduled Backup | |
| aves the configuration backup with date and time stamp. <u>Click here to get more inform</u> | nation. |
| SAT (Email Server Audit Tool) | |
| check the security of email server and point out the loopholes, if any. <u>Click here to g</u> | et more |

This screen will has following tools and description to how to configure them:

- Spam Digest Setup
- SMTP service and Queue monitoring
- Scheduled Backup
- ESAT (Email Server Audit Tool)





Preferences

This section lets you configure the password and authentication settings.

User Management

This page lets you change the password or add users that can access MailScan.

| | User Management 🛛 🧿 |
|---------------|----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| | Preferences>>User Management |
| | |
| | Administrator Password |
| | Enter Old Password |
| | Enter New Password |
| | Confirm Password |
| | OK Cancel |
| Delete | Add User |
| Username Proc | ess Mail General Config. Queue Mails Quarantine Mails Ham Mails Parked Mails Report Log Edit |
| | |

You can add user by clicking on **Add User** link present in right-hand of the screen.

| | | Add User | | ? |
|------|------------------|-----------------|------------------|---------|
| | | Preferences>>Us | er Management>>A | dd Usei |
| | | | | |
| User | name | | | |
| Pass | word | | | |
| | Process Mail | | | |
| | General Config. | Read Only | | |
| | Queue Mails | | | |
| | Quarantine Mails | | | |
| | Ham Mails | | | |
| | Parked Mails | | | |
| | Report | | | |
| | Log | | | |
| | | | | |
| | | Add | | |





Add User window appears. Provide username and password for the user along with actions that user can take.

- Process Mail
- General Config.
- Queue Mails
- Quarantine Mails
- Ham Mails
- Parked Mails
- Reports
- Logs
- Read Only

After filling all the details, click Add.

Check Authentication

This submodule lets you configure ADS and POP3 authentication settings. Active Directory Service (ADS) is an implementation of LDAP directory services by Microsoft. The main purpose of Active Directory is to provide central authentication and authorization services for Windows-based computers. Active Directory also allows administrators to assign policies, deploy software, and apply critical updates to an entire organization.

Post Office Protocol 3 (POP3) is the most recent version of a standard protocol for receiving email. POP3 is a client/server protocol in which email is received and held for you by your Internet server. Periodically, you (or your client email receiver) check your mailbox on the server and download any email, probably using POP3. This standard protocol is built into most popular email products, such as Eudora and Outlook Express. It's also built into the Netscape and Microsoft Internet Explorer browsers.

| c | heck Auth | entication | | ? |
|-----------------------|-----------|------------|---|---|
| | | | | |
| Enable Authentication | | | | |
| ADS Authenticatio | n | | | |
| IP Address | | |] | |
| Port | | |] | |
| Base DN | | |] | |
| Admin Account Name | • | |] | |
| Admin Password | | |] | |
| POP3 Authenticati | on | | | |
| Server Name | | |] | |
| Port | | |] | |
| | Test & Sa | ve Refresh | | |

- **Enable Authentication**: Click on the option to enable Authentication in MailScan Web admin. The authentication may be ADS authentication or POP3 authentication.
- **ADS Authentication**: This will allow users to check their own quarantined emails. The Active directory credentials are shared with the user. To configure this enter the IP Address where Active Directory Server is hosted and the port number for ADS Server. Enter Base DN value for AD Server and administrator Account Name; this user should be present on AD Server as well. Enter the Password for Admin.





POP3 Authentication: This will allow users to retrieve a quarantined email from the mail server. POP3 authentication will authenticate users connecting to the mail server. To configure this option enter the IP Address of POP3 Server and port number where POP3 Server will listen for emails.

After you are done with the changes, click **Test & Save**. Click **Refresh** to refresh the interface.

Note It is recommended to re-login to confirm the above configuration.

Web Console Settings

This page lets you configure the web console timeout settings.

| Web Console Settings | ? |) |
|--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|----------------|------|
| Preferences>>Web (| Console Settir | ings |
| Web Console Timeout Setting | | |
| C Enable Timeout Setting | | |
| Automatically log out the web console after 10 T minutes | | |
| Use separate time out for mail detail pages(View quarantine,nam,queue mails etc.) after 10 minutes | | |
| Save Refresh | | |

- **Enable Timeout Settings**: Select this option to enable timeout settings for MailScan Web administrator Module.
- Automatically Logout the Web Console after ____ Minutes: Use this dropdown to define the time in minutes after which administrator will be logged out of MailScan if idle for the time period defined here.
- Use time out for mail detail pages (view Quarantine, ham, queue mails etc.) after ____ Minutes: Use this drop down to define the time in minutes after which administrator will be logged out of mail detail pages (view quarantine, ham, queue mails, and more).

Enter the preferred duration and then click **Save**. Click **Refresh** to refresh the interface. The Web Console Settings gets saved.





Mail Debug Information

This section will allow you to email your MailScan-related problem (debug information) to the Administrator.

| Mail Debug Information | • |
|---------------------------------|------------------------|
| | Mail Debug Information |
| Please type your problem here ! | |
| Send | |

Enter your problem/query in the box and then click **Send**. The debug information that will be sent by MailScan is stored in **debugms.zip** in the **C:\Program Files (x86)\MailScan\Debug (64-bits)** or **C:\Program Files\MailScan\Debug (32 bits)** folder.